AGENDA
Afl iterns are for discussion and possible action.

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
September 3, 2019

NOTE: DUE TG
LABOR DAY
HOLIDAY, WE

6:30 p.m. WILL MEET ON
TUESDAY,
L Call to Order
| 8 Prayer & Pledge
o~
1IE Public Hearing
ACTION A. Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-19-03, requested by Perquimans Sofar, LLC for
TAKEN - Large Scaie, ground-meunted Solar Power Energy Svstem Facility.owrvsrveeene 6:30 pum,
LATER *  Toreceive citizens’ comments do consider Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-19-03, reguested by -~ Be sure & bri -
Perquimans Sofar, LEC for g Large Scale, prosnd-moonted Sofar Power Energy Systern Facificy = ES%[F& rmg
ter the 200-block of Perder Rd, om Tax Parcel Mo, 2006100764 | CUP:iafo that you -

V. ﬁppmval of Agenda

V. Consent Agenda
{Consent Hfems as folfows wilf be adopled with 2 single motion, second and vole, unfess a
request for removal of an Hem or flems js made from a Commissioner or Comimissioners.)

A Approval of Minutes: August 5, 2018 Regular Mesting & August 18, 2019 Work Session

B.  Tax Refund Approval

C.  Personnel Matiers
1. Appoinfnent: MG 1 warking toward IMC || — Aduel Medicaid ]
2. Appointmant Non-Certified Part-TimaFill-in Tefecommunicator
3. Appointment: Office Assistant I — Segial Services
4. Appointment. Depaty Register of Deeds
5. Promgfion, C Fworking toward IMC H - Farmity & Children's Medicaid
G, Promotions: Paramedics §23
7. Resignation: Certified Deputy!SRO

ACTION 8. Removal from Roster: Part-Time/Fill-in EMT
REQUIRED D. Step Increase

1. Social Senvices {2

E.  Budget Amendments Nos 1-4
1. Social Services (7

F.  Resoldions
1. Fal Lifter Sweep
2. Resolution Authenizing Sale of Certain Sueplus County Proparty

5. Board Reappainhnemfﬂesignaﬁensfﬂppointmeni:
1. Reappeintments: Anfmal Control Soard {2}
2. Reappointment Board of Adjustmgnt {1}
3. Reasppointment: Jury Comemission (1
4. Resignations: Local Library Board {2
5. Appointment: Toursm Development Autharity — industry Rep

H.  Miscelaneous Documents
1. Revision of Sentor Mutrition Contract

>’ 2. Wooten Company: Amendment No. 1 to Agreement for Professionat Sarvices
Vi introduction of New Employees/Staff
NO A, introduction of Mew Employees
ACTION = 1. Tax Department
HRE 2. Fire Marshat
REQUIRED 3. Sheriff's Depariment

4. Recreation Department




Vil (Sche’duied Appointments

A Melody Wilkins, Executive Director of Albemarle Commission
B.  Susan Chaney, Social Services Director

! C.
NO
ACTION — YHI. / Commissioner’s Concerns/Commitiee Reports
REQUIRED
A.
8.
c.

EX. Oid Business

%. Updatles from County Manager

B.  Appointment: The Highway 17/84 Association Board of Bhrectors
C.  Large Scale Private Events Update
o.

X. New Business
ACTION Pianning ltem: Conditional Use Permit #0UP-19-03, requested by Perquimans Solar
REQUIRED .
Sate of Surplus Eguipment

A
E.
G.  Dobb Street Office Rental Agreement
o,
E.
F.

nscheduhed Appointments/Public Comments

{if your wish to address the Beard, please state your name for the record prior to spaaking.
Cornments are usvally fimifed to fhree {3} minates.)

XL

O
ACTION
REQLIRED

ACTiON  XHL

< Adjournment
REQUIRED i

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

» Letter from Governor Cooper Regarding State Budget
*  Historic Heriford, Inc. Invitation
b

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
> Plat Log

Building inspector's Report

Tax Administrator's Report

A A U

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

700 pm.
705 pm,
10 pm.



¢ sure & bring

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER CUP info that
September 3, 2019 you received in
6:30 p.m. Sl

Hi.A.  Enclosures: Public Hearing is being held regarding the following matter:
A, Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-19-03, requested by Perguimans Solar, LLC for 2

Large Scale, ground-mounted Seiar Power Energy System Facility...ooerusrnssnsnene 6:30 pm.
*  To receive cilzens’ comments o consider Conditional Use Permit Mo, CUP-19403, requeseed by
Perquimens Solar, LLC for a Large Scale, graund-mounted Solar Power Encrgy System Facility in the
200-bock of Pender Rd, on Fax Parcel Mo, 2-G061-00T6A,
Y. Enciosures. items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. i you wish fo discuss any of
these items, please make that request during the meeting.
Wi Department heads will introduce the foflowing new empioyees:
#  Bill Jennings: Mr. Jennings, Fax Administeator, will introduce Amy Ward, Tax Clerk DMV, who was appointed effective fuly 1,
ril)ie) i
*  County Manager Heath: 3, Heath will introdece Baery Owerman, Pari<ime Fire Marshal, who was appainted effective Aupese |,
2019,
¥ Sheriff Shelby White: Mr. White will introduce Stacey Marcum, Certtfied Depuey/SRO, who was appoinied effective Angust 4,
039,

>  Howard Willlams: Mr. Williams, Recreation Director, will inwoduce fohn Downan, Athbetic Program Supervisor, whe was
appointed effective July 1, 2019,

VILA.  Enclosure: Melody Wikins, Executive Dirsctor of Albemarle Commission, wishes 10 introduce
herself to the Board.

VILB. Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her monthly report.
XA County Manager Heath will present several updates fo the Board.

IX.B. Enclosure. The Highway 17/84 Association Board is requesting that the County appoint a
representative to their Board. Board action is being requestad.

IX.C. Enclosure. Last month, County Attorney High presented a draft of the Large Scale Private Events
policy for the Board to review {copy attached}. An update will be presented at the meseting to
determine the next step to the process.

XA Enclosure. A Public Hearing was held to receive citizens’ comments o consider Conditional Use
Permit No. CUP-19-03, requested by Perquimans Solar to cperate a Large Scale, ground-maounted
Solar Power Energy System Facility in the 200-block of Pender Road on Tax Parcel No, 2-0081-
0076A. Board action is being requested.

X.B.  On March 4, 2019, the County adopted a resolution to proclaim certain County property as surplus
items and to proceed to sell them on GovDeals. The bid period for the following surplus item with
GovDeals will close on September 3, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. The foliowing item has been listed with

GovDeals:
DATE STARY SCGLD
BLYER ITEM SURFLUSED BiD AMOUNT
Ozk VeneerRed Cover Billiards Fable R fye)

A.C.  Enclosure, County Manager Heath will present the enclosed Dobb Street Office Rental Agreement
for Board's consideration. Board action is being requested.

Fetrde sk Sk ke de ke & e S de i
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent items as follows wifl be adopted with a single motion, second and vole,
unfess a request for removaf from fhe Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A.  Enclosures: Approval of Minutes — August 5, 2015 Regular Meeting & August 19, 20419 Work Session

B. Enclosure: Tax Refund - see altached list
. Enclosures: Persomnel Matters
Employee Employee Action Grade! | New Effective
MNazmie Job Title Required Step Salgry fate
Terrance Brown 3MC | working toward IMC H - Adeb Medicaid Appotniment 61/3 3292594 G 20S
Aficia White HAC T working toward BVC [ — Adult Medicaid Appoinizaent 6143 $2920¢ | 09012019
Brandon Melton Mon-Certified PT/FI Telecomatonicator Appointment B E F12.84Mme. 1 0902019
Elena Ratcliff -Howell Office Assistant HE Appointmant T 823305 | 99012049
Eristen Suron Deputy Register of Deeds Appoinintent 843 82587t O%HRL2015
Samantha Farrar IMC T working oward TMC J1 - Famaby & Chilfren’s Medicaid Promation [ HIE! 520,304 G 1 20EY




Employee Entplovee i Action Grades Mew Effective
Name Job Titte Reguired Step Salary Ikate
Alyssa Walters Paramedic Prometion 6871 337954 094012019
C.). Wilsgn Paramedic Promoticn 483 341,839 d90L20i9
Tort Arrova Certified Depurv'SRO Resignation ; BE/ESS20E9
Eaviev Bonco Part-TimeFill-In EMT Remioved from Roster GEGICLG :

Enclosures: During the Budget process, these stepimerit increases were approved for the employee. The

following individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for step/merit increases:

Employee Employee Gratlel MNew Effective
Name Job Tide Step Salary Date
Kathlecn Brooks Social Worker #1 6972 FUEST Q9GL2019
Pamela Midgen IME IE CAdule Medicaid) #7544 339,004 012019

Enciosures: Budget Amendment Nos. 1-4 are presented for Board action.
Enclosures. The Board will need to take action on the following Resolutions:

1. Falf Liter Sweep 2819 Resglution: The Board will need to consider the enclosed Resofution proctaiming Septentber 14" - 28 ag Fall

Litter 3weep in Perquimans.

2. Resolution Authorizing Szle of Certain Surnfus County Proy
requesting the Board to declare seven sets of bieachers ag surplus equmment 1o he sobd on SovDeals,

Enclosures: The following Board reappointrentsiiresignations are being presented for Board action:

The Board will need to consider the nclosed Resolution

EFFECTIYE
NAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
Hobbs. Daonald Animal Control Board Resppointnent s, EQ/OTR01%
Thompson, Bethany Astemat Control Board Reappointeecny § v, FGAEL2019
Mathis, Lynn W Board of Adjustment Reappointment 3 ves. 128w
Eure, Sadie Jury Commission — County Appointes Reappointment 2 yrs, | L3205
LeRoy, Peter Local Library Board Resignation RG2S
Egson, Eufa Eocat Library Board Resignation FRA2G1G
Shechan, Samdm Tourizm Development Aothority {dsery Ren} Anpointeneny 2 y75. EREHIG

Resolution: The Board will need to take action on the following miscellanecus documentation.

L. Bévision of Senipr Nutrition Contract: In Jusky, 2019, the Board approved the Senior Mutrition Costract with Adbemarle Commission,
When we received the fully executed contract, the reimbursement zale per unit of serviee was change from 31076 for each hour of
Wutrition Service served to eligible clients to $81.30 which s her correct rate of pav. This is o nafy the Board that the error has been

corrected.

Wooten Company - Amendment Xo. 1 tn
propram debivery fends. The Wooten Company wilf not be vequesting any sdditional compensation,

z

reemedif for Professional Services: This amendment is limited to the available soft cosy,



ii. - Page

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Pergquimans County Board of County Commissioners will hold a Quasi-ludicial Hearing on
Tuesday, September 3, 2019 at 6:30 PM, perding Planning Board approval, in the Commissionars’
Meeting Room on the 1% floor of the Perguimans County Courthouse Annex Building located at 110
Morth Church Street, Hertford, NC, next door to the Histaric County Courthouse, to consider:
Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-15-03, requested by Perquimans Soiar, LLC for a Large Scale, ground-

mounted Solar Power Energy System Facility in the 200-block of Pender Rd, on Tax Parcel No. 2-0061-
00764,

Property owners, residents and other interested parties may review these items during normal business
hours before the quasi-judicial Public Hearing at the Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Office, at

104 Dobbs Street, Hertford, NC, or call 252-426-2027 or email rhcndamersev@aer{zuimanscuunwnc.g{:v
for more information.

Publish in Perquimans Weekly on August 14, 2019



BLA, - Page 1

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
By Rhonda Money, Planner
For BCC Meeting September 3, 2019

SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-19-03, requested by Perquimans Solar, LLC fora
10 MW large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System Facility in the 200 block of Pender
Road on property owned by T.A. Newbold Miller, LLC, at tax parcel number 2-0061-0676A. Subject
property and all surrounding property is zoned RA, Rural Agriculture.

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

General Information:

The proposed 10MW project will occupy 74.42 fenced acres of the larger 231 acre tax parcel.
Site location may also be described as being on the southeast side of Pender Road between its
intersections with Wynne Fork Road and Harvey Point Road. Solar panels will be installed on
cropland; woodland will not be disturbed. Parcel acreage not leased for solar farm operations
will remain available for rural agricultural use. A single-axis tracking system is proposed. Five
megawatts is approved by the Utility Commission; the other 5 megawatts will require State

approval prior to zoning permit issuance. Construction of the solar facility is anticipated to be
toward the end of the year 2020,

Bonds

Cash bonds will stay in place with Perquimans County even if the project is sold. Applicant is to
post a cash bond based on invoice costs of vegetation {Zoning Ord. 907.28(B)}(3)(c)]. Vegetation
will consists of Wax Myrtles and other evergreens in a staggered double-row of screening.
Appiicant is to post a cash bond based on the decommissioning plan submitted with preliminary
costs analysis that does not include salvage value. This bond is required prior to zoning permit

issuance and is to be held by the County until decommissioning is complete {Zoning Ord.
907.28(B){(5¥second e}].

Stte Considerations/Technical Aspects {Zoning Ord. 907.28(Bif1)}:

Solar energy system structures will be more than 100 f. from property lines. United States
Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) has determined no wetlands are on 102.8 acres of property
deemed the “location’ site, which are subject to permit requirements of Section 404 of the Clean
Water Act (33USC 1344). It’s almost 2 % miles to the closest property line of another large
scale solar facility; current solar regulations require ¥ mile. Maximum allowed acreage for any
approved project shall not exceed 100 acres. The 74.42 acres of fenced area is considered the
project area. A Stormwater Tmpact Analysis (SIA) was produced by Kimley Horn as a drainage
study. This SIA was reviewed by county consultant, Dwane Hinson (see Exhibit D in
application and also attachment 4 in application Exhibit E). then counter-reviewed by John
Barefoot, P.E. of Kimley Horn also in Exhibit E. Our Soil & Water Technician feels that Mr.
Barefoot’s counter-response to Mr. Hinson’s evaluation was well presented. Existing ditches are
to be disturbed as little as possible.



ILA. - Page 2

Technical Review Committee comments:

1) Division of Coastal Management submitted a review saying the site does not appear to
have jurisdictional waters, but does appear to have non-coastal wetlands. They
recommend that the presence, or lack thereof, be confirmed by the USACE.

Planning Office Note: In Kimley Hom’s SIA, Appendix E, a US Army Corps of
Engineers Notification of Jurisdictional Determination states on page 2 of 5
*“There are no waters of the U.S,, to include wetlands, present on the above

described property which are subject io the permit requirements of Section 404 of
the Clean Water Act (33 USC 1344).”

2) “Albemarle EMC has been in contact with Dominion Power on this project and despite it
being in our service territory we have granted Dominion power permission to connect the
solar facility to their lines upon the developers and Dominions request, So Alhbemarle

EMC will not have any comments on this particular project.” Kevin Heath, Manager of
Engineering, Albemarte EMC

3} “A driveway permit and if necessary, any related encroachments would need to be
submitted for approval. The Department does not have any additional comments
concerning this solar farm.” Caitlin Spear, Assistant District Engineer, Division One — District
One NC Depr. of Transportation



HLA. - Page 3

Regulations and Procedure

Potential Schedule for Public Hearing(s): May 30, 2019 Perquimans Solar, LLC’s Application

package was received by the Planning & Zoning Office with additional information received June 14,
2019 and was found to be substantially complete as a conceptual plan. Public notices were sent to
adjacent property owners and published in the Perguimans Weekly in accordance with Section 2302 of
the County’s Zoning Ordinance. Pursvant to Section 902, Procedures, the Planning Board did not require
additional information or time, so their action at the Special Called Planning Board meeting on August

20" aliows the case to be scheduled before the Board of County Commissioners {BCC) on September 3%

Recommendation Procedure: Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance Section 903 provides for the
Planning Board to consider the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) at a public meeting and to make
& recommendation to the BCC. In considering the request, the Planning Board and BCC shall use as a
guide Sections 903(a) thru (d) as summarized in the Table of Findings.

Consideration of CUP Criteria_and Preposed Conditions: This request for a CUP requires
consideration of the Draft Conditional Use Permit, which includes suggested conditions for the proposed
site. The Applicant’s Site Plan and Statement are formal parts of the CUP. If approved, Perquimans
Solar, LLC will need to record the executed CUP in 3 timely fashion in the Register of Deeds office.
Later, the recorded CUP will be attached to the Applicant’s Zoning Permit and then be used by Planning
& Zoning staff to determine zoning compliance. Reference is made to the attached Draft Conditional Use
Permit, with suggested conditions for the County Cominissioner’s consideration. If approved, the Draft
CUP will be executed by the Applicant and the BCC Chair and recorded by the Applicant in the Register
of Deeds along with said Statement and Plans.

Consistency with 2016 Land Use Plan Update: According to the Projected Future Land Use map
Exhibit [X-B, page IX-36 of CAMA’s 2016 Land Use Plan Update, the subject area is zoned Residential
Agricultural. The Land Use Plan Update may be viewed in its entirety on the County website at
www.PerquimansCountyNC gov {click on “Departments”™ then “Planning and Zoning™ then scroll to the

bottorn of the page and click on “Perquimans County 2015 Joint CAMA Land Use Plan {pdate-
Recertified 4-26-2017).

General Land Use Plan Objectives on page 11-17 of the CAMA Land Use Plan are stated as follows: “The
land use plan should help the County: preserve its rural character; protect and preserve the natural
environment; provide adequate public facilities and services: achieve support and consensus for County
initiatives; promote unify in its residential and commercial communities; and, moke infrastructure
improvements that compliment bul do not duplicate existing systems.”



HLA. - Page 4

Recommendations

Planning Staff believes the large scale solar power energy system facility, as proposed, may be
developed in compliance with Zoning Ordinance Section 907.28. Planning Board recommended
approval of CUP-19-03 and found it to be consistent and in barmony with the existing
development pattern around the 200 block of Pender Road. Planning Board also recommended
approval of proposed Draft Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-19-03, with an added condition of
the applicant meeting with adjacent property owners to discuss their concerns,

Suggested Motions — Recommendations — Actions: The Draft CUP, if adopted by the Board
of County Commissioners, must contain conditions included by the BCC’s motion, if so moved.

The BCC is requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to form the desired
motion for approval or denial of the proposed CUP, as follows:

TWO (2) SUGGESTED ACTIONS 70O APPROVE:

1} MOTION TO FIND PROPOSED} CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. CUP-19-03 TO
BE _CONSISTENT AND IN HARMONY WITH THE EXISTING DEVELOPMENT
PATTERN arcund the 200 block of Pender Road, Hertford, NC;

2) MOTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL: Moton to approve Conditional Use
Permit No. CUP-19-03, for a large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System Facility
in the 200 block of Pender Road on property owned by T.A. Newbold Miller, zoned RA, Rural
Agriculture District, on Tax Parce] Number 2-0061-0076A conditioned upon (revise, add or
delete from list of conditions contained in the DRAFT Conditional Use Permit), adopting

Findings to support the motion (see Table, below?.

ITWO (2) SUGGESTED ACTIONS TG DENY: Motions to deny Application No. CUP-19-03,

and adopting Findings to support the motion would utilize both of the above-noted motions
stated in the negative tense.




LA, - Page §

TABLE OF FINDINGS for CUP No. CUP-19-03: Perguimans Seolar, LL.C

Motion to recommend approval finds:

Motion to recommend denial firds:

1} That the CUP will not matertally endanger the public
bealth or safety il located accarding 1o the plan
submisted and approved.

I} That the CUP will materially endanger the public
health or safety if located according to the plan
submitted and approved.

2) That the use meets the required condifions and
specifications.

2} That the use does not meet the required conditions
and specifications,

3} That the use will not substantially injure the value of
adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is a public
necessity.

3) That the use will substantially injure the value of
adjoining er abutting property, or that the use is not a
public necessity.

4} That the location and character of the use, if
developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is
to be located and in general conformity with the
Perquimans County Land Use Plan.

4) That the location and character of the use, if
developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, will not be in harmony with the area in which
it is to be located and will not be in general conformity
with the Pergaimans County Land Use Plan,

ATTACHMENTS: 1} Applicant’s CUP Application incleding Site Man;
2} Draft Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-19-03




f&' ‘
il
ey

L

@

1inch equals 833 feat o ] ) ”
Map created August 25, 2019 Pisclaimer: Parcet lines are for tax purposes only. This map is NOT
Perguimans County, NC

2 substitute for a land survey or legal document. The Caunty

assumes no legal respongibility for the information contained on
this map.

GIS Department




A, - Page 7

Geenex

May 29, 2019

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

c/o Wallace Nelson, Chairman of the Board of Commissioners
P.O.Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Chair Nelson and Members of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners:

It is with pleasure that Geenex Solar, LLC, on behalf of Perquimans Solar, LLC f{the
“Applicant"}, submits this letter in support of the Conditional Use Permit {"CUP"} Application
(the “Application} for approval to construct a 10 MW ground-mount solar photovoltaic
facility (the “Project”} outside of Hertford in Perquimans County, North Carclina. In this
Letter, the Applicant provides a project description and addresses the general and specific
conditions and findings required by the Perquiman’s County Revised Zoning Ordinance. As
discussed in detail below, the Project satisfies all of the requirements for approval of 3 CUIP
and, therefore, requests that the CUP be granted.

L PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The Project is proposed to be constructed on approximately 74.42 fenced acres
generally located on the souteheast side of Pender Road between the intersection of Wynne
Fork Road and Harvey Point Road. The Project is comprised of one individual parcel and
information on the parcel and its respective owners are included within the Application (the
“Property”). The acreage comprising the Project is under the maximum 100 acres allowed by
the Perguimans County Solar Energy System Ordinance 907.28 (B} (1} (e). The preliminary
configuration of the proposed Project on the Property is shown on the Perquimans Solar
Project Details PV-100 Site Plan [the “Site Plan"] included with the Application as Exhibit A.

The Project will include solar panels, electric cables, transformers, and inverters and
will interconnect to the existing utility infrastructure through a Dominion-owned distribution
line. The Project will produce power to be used by a utility provider and/or sold into the
wholesale markets. Once operational, the Project will constitute an unmanned facility that
collects energy from the sun and converts it into electricity. The Site Plan depicts the solar
fields, each of which consists of solar panels mounted on racking and their associated
inverters inside a fenced area and access roads. Although the specific number of panels and _
location of the equipment within each of the solar fields is merely illustrative, the maximum
extent of all the above-ground equipment constituting the Project is indicated by the
boundary of the Project Site. The only features of the Project that will be located outside the
fencing will be the vegetative screening, entrances to the roads, stormwater control features,
and portions of the collection lines.

Gmaner Sabar LLC
iHD AbsoH Siraet

Suite 200
Charlatiz. MC 28203

7oA4-E17-0387

infoigeensrsaler.cons
geenwsdinr.com



LA, - Page 8

Geenex

Following the final selection of the specific vendors and models of equipment that will
be UL-listed and /or comply with the National Electric Code, as well as state and local building
and electrical codes, and after the completion of final engineering, a final layout will be
prepared. The final layout will depict the precise number of panels and the location of all of
the equipment, above- and below-ground. The final layout will be included with the final site
plan required by the County for approval and issuance of the building permit.

II. COMPLIANCE WITH ZONING ORDINANCE

Section 801 of the Zoning Ordinance allows, within the RA zoning district, the
construction of a Selar Energy System, Large {(or Solar Farm]) as a Conditional Use upon
approval of the Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners. Sections 903, 905, and
507.28 of the Zoning Ordinance contain the general and specific conditions and findings
required for approval of a CUP for a Solar Farm within the RA zoning district. As detailed
below, the the Project satisfies all of the general and specific conditions and findings required
for approval of a CUP for a Solar Farm within the RA zoning district.

nin i ion
Section 903 of the Zoning Ordinance provides that:

In application consideration, the Planning Board and Board of County
Commissioners shall use as a guide the specific conditions outlined in this
Article for each use proposed. In addition, the Boards shall nd:
(a] That the use will not materially endanger the public health or safety,
iflocated according to the plan submitted and approved;
{b) That the use meets all required conditions and specifications;
Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance IX - 2 Gctober 2, 2017
{c) That the use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or
abutting property, or that the use is a public necessity; and
(d} That the location and character of the use, if developed according to
the plan as submitted and approved, will be in harmony with the area in
which it is to be located and in general conformity with the Perquimans
County Land Use Plan.

As discussed further below for each finding of Section 903, the use of the Property as
a Solar Farm satisfies the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and a CUP should be
granted.

&} The use will NOT materially endanger the public health or safety, if located according
o the plan submitted and approved.

The Project will not adversely affect the health and safety of anyone residing or
working in the surrounding area. Passive solar facilities do not impact health, safety, or public
welfare. The setbacks along the perimeter of the Project will provide a sufficient degree of
separation between the electrical equipment and the pubiic. Security fencing with locked
gates will surround all above-ground equipment, and appropriate warning signs will be
posted. Through these measures, the general public will have ne contact with the equipment.



iiA. - Page 9

Geenex

Prior to the start of construction of the Project, the Applicant will develop an
emergency response plan that will include plans for fire and ambulance, in consuitation with
local officials and emergency personnel. These will include personnel from engineering, law
enforcement, fire, and medjcal response, The emergency response plan will incude
information on the location of the different components of the Project, the potential hazards
presented (including potential hazards to emergency respenders), the locations of access

gates for the selar fields and the substation/collection yard, and appropriate {24/7) contact
information.

&) The use meets all required conditions and specifications

As discussed in more detail below, the development, construction and operation of the
Perquimans Solar Project will adhere to all regulations, conditions, and specifications for
Solar Power Energy Systems as defined by the Perquimans County Solar Energy System
Ordinance, Section 9407.28 of the Zoning Ordinance, as well as the reguirements for granting
of a CUP, including Sections 903 and 905. The Project will not adversely affect the health,
safety, or welfare of the people residing in the vicinity of the Project, nor be detrimental to the
public welfare or injuricus to property or improvements in the area,

c) The use will not substantiaily injure the value of adjoining or abutting property

The Project will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property. As
set forth herein, the Project will be a low-lying, quiet, and a largely passive use, with no
unwanted odor, lights, or traffic. Buffers and landscaped screening will visually obscure the
Project from adjacent uses and rights-of-way. The Project will also ultimately preserve
approimately 100 acres for agricultural use in the future. In addition, the Project will avoid
the streams and floodplains. The solar panels will be installed on areas already cleared.

Kirkiand Appraisals, LLC, based in Raleigh, N.C. {"Kirkland"} has provided consistent
studies in this arena since 2016. The methodology used in the sample Property Value Study
attached to the Application as Exhibit H, referred to as matched-pair analysis, is a well-
recognized method of assessing potential effects on praperty value, and is standard in the
appraisal profession. The Applicant provided a sample study of a much larger project in
order for Perquimans County to better understand the methodology. Due to the fact that
Perguimans Solar enly had two residences in the general vicinity of the Project, and both were
more than 214 feet from the Project boundary and buffered from the project with vegetative
screening, the Applicant did not provide a custom analysis at this time.

The analysis consists of matched pairs across Virginia, North Carolina, Texas,
Tennessee, and Maryland and indicates a slight average positive impact to the sales price of a
home or apen land adjoining a solar project. Thus, the Property Value Study confirms no
negative impact to the value of adjoining homes or land from the construction and operation
of a solar project

Having researched over 300 solar projects of all sizes over several years, Kirkland
explains that solar project lacks the features that are most commonly associated with adverse
effects on nearby property values. Specifically, solar facilities are not associated with any of
the following: hazardous materials, odor, noise, traffic, or stigma. Regarding appearance,



LA, - Page 10

Seeneay

Kirkland notes that solar projects are similar to large greenhouses, and are generally in
keeping with a rural character.

d} The location and character of the use will be in harmony with the areg in which it is
to be located and in general conformity with the Perquimany County Land Use Plan

The Project will not conflict with the purposes and policies of the County's Land Use
Plan adopted in November of 2015 {"Land Use Plan") and amended in March of 2017, Rather,
it serves to advance many of its key purposes and values,

The Project supports several key elements of the Land Use Plan, Perquimans County’s
vision of future development includes promoting the following values: "ensure the sustained,
planned growth of the County,* “promote open space to improve the guality of life”; and
"encourage economic development through planned growth.” [p.11-16.} The objectives of the
Land Use Plan are to help the County:

preserve its rural character; protect and preserve the natural environment;
provide adequate public facilities and services; achieve support and consensus
for County initiatives; promote unity in its residential and commercial
communities; and, make infrastructure improvements that compliment but do
not duplicate existing systems.

(p. I-17.) This Project will honar each of the values, and satisfy the objectives, of the Land
Use Plan, :

With respect to maintaining its rural nature and promoting open space, the Project wil
ultimately preserve over 100 acres for agricultural use in the future. Over the long term, the
Property can be returned to agricultural uses once the Project is decommissioned.
Landscaping and tree preservation around the Project will protect the rural character.
Further, the majority of the solar panels will be installed on areas already cleared. The Project
will also avoid any streams and floodplains. Accordingly, environmentally sensitive areas
will not be developed as part of the Solar Project. Significantly, the Property is currently not
sufficiently productive to support the owners of the Property. The use of their land for a solar
facility can extend the time of ownership for these farming families; offering them the
opportunity to return the Property to productive agricultural use in the future,

The County has revised the Zoning Ordinance to include the ability for development of
RA zoned property as a solar farm through the CUP process, meaning the use of a solar farm
for the Property is in harmony with the area. Accordingly, the County adopted this section of
the ordinance to allow for the implementation of solar technology in an effort to both ensure
sustained planned growth and encourage economic growth. Importantly, under the Future
Land Use Plan, the Project remains zoned as RA, meaning there is no plan to bar the ability to
procure a CUP for a Solar Farm in the future. {p. 1X-36.) The Project will allow for sustained
planned growth and encourage economic growth by: (1) increasing the tax revenue on the
Property {with a change from agricultural to solar}; (2] hiring 50-75 local positions during
construction and for maintenance of the Project; (3) other community engagement, support,
and educational opportunities related to the solar energy fleld; and {4) minimal use of county



HLA. - Page 11

Feenex

services based on the low impact of the Project. Moreover, having a solar farm nearby invites
eco-conscious businesses to evaluate Perquimans County as a potential Jocation.

For these reasons and others as shared in the Application, the Project is in harmony
with the area and in general conformity with the Land Use Plan.

foming Ordinance Section

Section 905 of the Zoning Ordinance provides that:

in addition to the conditions specifically imposed in this paragraph and such
further conditions, as the Board of County Commissioners may deem
reasonable and appropriate, Conditional Uses shall comply with all other
regulations for the zoming district in which they are located unless the
provisions for the Conditional Use provide to the contrary.

Pursnant to this section, the Applicant will comply with the regulations for the RA zoning
district to the extent they are not in conflict with the requirements of Section 907.28.

.
pRIng €

Section 907.28 of the Zoning Ordinance lists the requirements for a Solar Farm.
Specifically, this portion of the zoning ordinance contains specific requirements for: {1) site
considerations; {2) lighting; (3) screening; (4] operational considerations; {5) additional
application requirements; (6) approved solar components; {7) compliance with North
Carolina State Building Code and the Naticnal Electric Code; and {8) decommissioning of the
project where no electricity is generated for a six month period. The Project will comply with
all of the requirements of this section of the Zoning Crdinance. -

First, the Project will satisfy the site consideration requirements of Section
907.28(B){1). As noted in the Site Plan, the height and setback requirements for equipment
‘and building/parking areas, respectively, are satisfied. Further, the acreage will be less than
the 100 acre limit on appreved project size. The Applicant will also ensure that grass or weeds
on the project site do not exceed 12 inches in height. Finally, the Applicant submitted a
drainage study and is attached to the Application as Exhibit E. '

Second, the Project will utilize minimal lighting and will not have lighting other than

normal security lighting and/or that required by government agencies, pursuant to Section
907.28(B)(2}.

Third, pursuant to Section 907.28(B){3) and the Site Plan, the Project will be screened
from routine view from public rights-of-way, existing residential nses, and other adjacent
properties. Moreover, the Applicant will post a bond equal to the initial cost of installing
buffers to be held by Perquimans County until decommissioning,

Fourth, pursuant to Section 907.28(B){4}), access gates that afford views from an
existing residence or from within the Highway Corridor Overly District will be kpt closed and



LA, - Page 12

% % % ﬁ

locked at any time the Solar Farm isnot occupied by the operator for preventive maintenance,
reapir and similar activities.

Fifth, the Application inclades the Site Plan that is compliant with Section
907.28(B}(5). The Applicant will also seek state and local water peimits, as applicable, for
the Project. Finally, the Applicant will apply for a driveway/site access permit from NCDOT.

Sixth, as noted above, the solar energy systmen components will have a UL listing and
be designed with anti-reflective coatings in compliance with Section 907.28(B)(b).

Seventh, the solar energy systems will wineet all of the requirements of, and comply
with, the North Carolina State Building Code and the National Electric Code.

Finaily, the Applicant has included a preliminary Decommissioning Plan for the Solar
Facility, attached to the Application as Exhibit F, to comply with the requirements of Section
907.28(B){9). The Decommissioning Plan sets forth the process and timeline for
decommissioning of the Project. As required by the Zoning Ordinance, the Decommissioning
Plan will be updated every five (5} years, and the plan includes provisions for the recycling of
equipment and panels. Decommissioning will be guaranteed by a cash bond and final
reporting at the conclusion of decommissioning is required before any guarantee is released.
The Applicant will work with a licensed engineer to provide an initial decommissioning
estimate to the County, as well as an updated Decommissioning Plan, prior to application for
a building permit. Further, if the Project ceases to deliver power power to the utility grid for
a continuous period of six months, the Applicant wiil notify the County of the Project’s status
and its plan for either regeneration or decommissioning. At this time, the Applicant does not
have the authority to require the utility to provide additional notice with respect to the
decommissioning notice reguirements. Power purchase agreements are confidential
documents and once executed neither party, particulariy the Applicant, would have the ability
Lo provide a copy of the agreement to the Commissioners. :

“ We look forward to having the opportunity to present the Application to the Planning
Board and the Board of County Commissioners. Please let us know if you have any questions,

Kara W. Price
Geenex Solar
Authorized Agent for Perquimans Solar, LLC



LA, - Page 13

Ferquimans Couuty, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST
Casc Nofuf - {9 - 03

S30/255 S5En R e compiried by Courty:
Dete seceived oY/ 261 ppatidRocriveaty: B
Datc completed. Confirmed by
Subject Property Tiex Map Mofs).: A-006G1- 005G A
Subjeet Propery Zoning DHsisicts);
Will proposed Conditions] Use require stie improvementa?
Will proposed Coaditiona) Use requite review by other agencizs?

Applicant’s Information

Name(s) of Owner(s); 1 A- Newbold Miller, LLC cio Catherine Marie Desser Miller

Street Address: 270 Queens Lane
City/State/Zip Code: ____Paim Beach, FL

Phone Number(s):  561-758-3704 Fax; E-mail Address: tom.milier244@me.com
Applicant (if different from Owner): Perquimans Solar, LLC
Street Address: 7804.C Fairview Road, #257
City/State/Zip Code: Charlotte, NC 28226

Phone Number(s): 704-608-4947 Fax: nfa E-mail Address; kara.price@geenexsolar.com
Person to receive comments and correspondence: Kara Price - Director, Project Development

Description of Property *
Address(es) of Subject Property: ____ Between 300 and 100 Pender Road
Property Appraiser’s Parcel Nos.: 2-0061-0076A
Location: This property is located on the southeast  side of +  Pender Road,
gpproximately 600 feet SOUthwest of _ Harvey Point Road Road.
Township/Region: _ Bethel Subdivision: __ N/A Block — Lot Nos.:__ 4-1
Size of Property: __ 231.41 acres. Lot width: 293 feet. Lot depth: _ 3,767
Flood Plain: _ N/A__ Community Panel No.: /858

13 T{We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the Planning Board
and Board of Commissioners 1o consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit to make use of the

subject property as follows; _ A Solar Energy Generation Facility . The subject
ptoperty is zoned RA . The subjeci propesty is
" owned by ___1-A. Newbold Miller, LLC as evidenced by deed recorded in Real Estate
Book 188  page 732 OR Will File Number in the Perquimans County Register of |
wds““—z?? €75 ,
Deeds. 374 678



HLA. - Page 14

CaseNo.LUf - 19 - 03

' Applicatien for Conditienal Use Permit Request

2} The following is from the most recent County Tax Office Hsting and contains all of the individuals,
firms, or corporations owning properties involved in the Conditionzl Use Permit request as well as
the owners of all properties any portion of which is within one-hundred fifty (150} feet of the subject

property. This inclades any property owner who is adfacent to the subject property (1o the side, rear
or front) and agross the street.

Name Address

|
i
. a SHARON MORRISON 3244 STRATFORD ROAD, RICHMOND VA,
23225
. b. DONALD G MADRE 706 WYNNE FORK ROAD, HERTFORD, NC
27944
. ¢. EUGENE HOFFLER NO ADD%EO%SguIi TED PER COUNTY e
: RECORDS Hlorth Dinwiddte VA 235635847 #n envelsp
' ‘. KRISTEN W FESPERMAN 301 PENDER ROAD, HERTFORD, NC
27944
2. ELVAFAYELEE 227 MEADS CIRCLE, HERTFORD, NC
i | 20
f. TED & SARAH S. CHAPPELL 152 BIRDNEST COURT, WEST END, NC
' . 27376
g BLAYNEP.KIME 190 PENDER ROAD, HERTFORD, NC
| | 71944
k.- MARY B. CORPREW TRUSTEE 607 GASTON DRIVE, HERTFORD, NC
I 27944
i. T.A.NEWROLD MILLER, LLC 276 QUEENS LANE, PALM BEACH, FL
' ' _ 33480
j. HENRY N GRIFFIN . 223 SCUPPERNONG RD, MANTEO, NC
l 77954 ‘
i
|
B
i




IH.A. - Page 15

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No.Li’ . j9 - o3

Use an additional sheet of paper if BECEssary,

3) Statement of the nature of the proposed use:
Picase sce aftached “Perquimans Solar, LLC - Statement of the Nature of the Proposed Use
and Project Narrative




LA, - Page 16

Perquimans Selar, LLC
Application for Conditiona Use Permit
Statement of the Nature of the Proposed Use & i’rﬂject Narrative

L  Project Company

Perquimans Solar, LLC (Applicant) is a North Carolina limited fiability company formed
on August 15, 2616 for the putpose of solar development,

It. Natareof the Proposed Use

The Applicant submits this application {the “Application™) for approval to construct and
operate & 10 MW ground-mount solar photovoltaic facility (the “Project™) outside of Hertford in
Perquimans County, North Carolina. The Praject is proposed to be constructed on approximately
74.42 fenced acres generally between 300 Pender Road and 100 Pender Road {the “Project Site™).
The Project is comprised of one individas] parcel and information on the parcel and its respective
owners are included within the Application {the “Property”} {Legal Description Exhibit 1). The
preliminary configuration of the proposed Project on the Property is shown on the Perquimans
Solar Project Details PV-100 Site Plan (the “Site Plan™) (Exhibit A) inchuded with the Apnlication.
The acreage comprising the Project is under the maximum 100 actes allowed by the Perquimans
County Solar Enerpy System Ordinance 90728 (B} {1 (e).

The Project will include sofar pancls, electric cables, transformers, and inverters and will
interconnect to the existing utility infrastructure through a Deminion-owned distribution line. The
Project will produce power to be used by a tility provider and/or sold into the wholesale markets.
Once operational, the Project will constitute an unmanned facility that collects enerpy from the
sun and converts it into electricity. The Site Plan depicts the solar fields, each of which consists
of solar panels mounted on racking and their associated inverters inside a fenced area and access
roads. Aithough the specific number of panels and location of the equipment within each of the
solar fields is merely illustrative, the maximum extent of all the above-ground equipment
constituting the Project is indicated by the boundary of the Project Site. The only features of the
Project that will be located outside the fencing will be the vegetative screening, entrances to the
roads, stormwater control features and portions of the collection lines.

Following the final selection of the specific vendors and models of equipment that will be
UL-listed and/or comply with the National Electric Code as well as state and lecal building codes,
and after the completion of final engineering, a final layout wifl be prepared. The final fayout will
depict the precise number of panels and the location of all of the equipmnent, above- and below-
ground. The final layout will be included with the final site plan required by the County for
approval and issuance of the building permit. :

IIL Y.ocal Economic Benefifs
A. Imcreased Tax Revenue

Sample tax revenue increases from other Solar Facilities in North Carolina area are
provided within (Exhibit B) as a generat illustration.




lHLA. - Page 17

B. Related Economic Benefits & Employment Oppertunities

The Developer anticipates that the proposed Project will require the hiring of somewhere
between 50 -75 local positions during construction. In addition to local hires, there will be
a demand for locally-sourced contractors (fencing, etc.) as weli as construction materials.
Those traveling from outside Perquimans County to assist with the Project will reguire the
services of local accommodation providers and local restaurants/procery stores.

C. Indirect Economic and Community Benefits

The location of Perquimans Solar in Perquitans County will also bring additional
community-engagement and support oppartunities such as educational and workforce-
development programs offered by the Center for Encrgy Education (C4EE). Perquimans
County teachers and stodents will be abie to attend frainj g programs and sumimer camps
that provide exciting educational opportunities. Perqeimans County can also point o their
careful consideration of renewsble energy facilities as a key economic development tool.

B. Minimal Use of County Services

The proposed Project will not increase County services. It will have no adverse impact on
schools, law enforcement, or fire and rescue. Construction of the Project wili net
necessitate any new or expanded public infrastructure and/or improvements. Once
operational, the Project will not substantially change the character of the area.

IV.  Mitigation of Impacts of Project Consiruction & Operations

Fhe specific project construction timeline is yet to be determined based on final
interconnection studies and the completion of local and state permitting. During the estimated
construction period of 6 - 9 months, the hours of construction, the level of traffic, and the number
of employees on the Project Site wil} vary by the type and phase of construction and County
tequirements. Given the surrounding area, however, Project construction is anticipated to have
minimal impacts on the surrounding area during construction. Afier construction is complete and
the Project is operational, the solar facifities will constitute a passive use that should have no
adverse imypacts on the surrounding arca, :

L. Site Visibility
The development of the Project should not create any negative visual impacts for the area
during or following construction. The solar amays will be approximately seven feet, six inches
(7.6 feet) and will be coated with non-reflective material. Inverter stations will be approximately
ten {10} feet in height and all interconnection poles will be the same height or smaller than typica!

electrical distribution poles. Thus the equipment height is below the 15 foot height maximum
allowed by the Perquimans County Solar Enerpy System Ordinance 907.28 (B) (1) (2).

The solar panels will be installed in various lneations on each of the areas. The solar arrays
themselves will be several hundred feet or more from the closest residences and other buildings.
A minimum 100-foot setback from the exterior parcel lines shall be provided around the Project
per the Site Plan submitted. A minimum 100-foot sethack from the right-of-way of Pender Road
is also provided per the Site Plan submitted. The Site Plan {Exhibit A} also reflects the location
of any proposed vegetative buffers to meet or exceed the requirements of Sections 18073 and 1804
of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance (Exhibit ).

A



BLA. - Page 18

2. Wetlands/Drainage Study

Thete are no jurisdictional wetlands on the Project site. Per the Perquimans County Solar
Energy System Ordinance 907,28 (B} (1) (g), a comprehensive drainage study was performed hy
Kimley Horn (Project engineers} and submitted to Perquimans County Soil and Water for review,
Comments from Perquimans County Scil & Water from their review of the drainage study are
enclosed herein (Exhibit 1), In addition, Kimley Horn provided a follow-up response with
comments on the Project’s proposed stormwater/drainage management practices (Exhibit E).

3. Additional Permitting/Regulations

- After local use permit approval and before construction can begin, the Project will be
required fo secure: 1) & Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity from the N.C. Utifities
Commission; 2) driveway/site access permit from the N.C. Department of Fransportation; 3)
stormwater/erosion contrel permits; 4) completion of uility inferconnection studies; and 5)
buildingfelectrical permit from Perguirans County.

V.  Post-Construction Impacts

Following constraction, traffic, noise, and other impacts will be negligible.
I. Traffic

As a passive use, employees andfor contractors will generally only access the Project Site
to perform routine maintenance. The Applicant anticipates only 1-2 visits to the Project Site in a
menth, :

2. Lighting, Visibility and Noise Impacts

Once the Project Site has been fully developed and all jandscaping installed (as described
above), the majority of the solar facilities shouid not he visible 10 the public or surrounding
residences. The Project will emit minimal noise once operational. The inverters create some
sound, but are generally not audible from 100-150 feet away. Per Perquimans County Solar
Energy System Ordinance 907.28 (B) {2, the Project will utilize minimal lighting o include
lighting needed for normal security purposes or for that required by government agencies.

3. Safety

Once the Project is constructed, the Project Site will be fenced and locked at all times. The
Project Site will also.be secured during construction as well, Perquimans Solar will install and
maintain a permanent perimeter/boundary fence aronnd the each of the Project sections with noted
vegetative buffering between residences and roadways. The fence will be seven (7) feet tall topped
with three (3) strands of barbed wire, Safety and security signage will be Iocated along the
perimeter fencing. The Project will be monitored remotely on a 24/7 basis to ensure proper
operation. Local emergency personnel (fire, police} will have access to the site.

4, Decommissioning

The Applicant has included a template Decommissioning Plan for the Solar Facility
(Exhibit F}, The Decommissioning Plan sets forth the process and timeline for decommissioning
of the Project. As required by the County Policy, the Decommissioning Plan will be updated every
five (3} vears, and the plan includes provisions for the recycling of equipment and panels.
Decommissioning will be guaranteed by a cash bond as defined the Perguimans County Solar

.
_
.
n
X
|
i
K
i
'
'
X
'
.



i

H
!
4
§
i
H

[
1

flILA. - Page 19

Encrgy System Ordinance 967.28 (B} {9) and final reporting at the conclusion of decommissioning
is required before any goarantee is released. The Applicant will work with a licensed engineer to
provide an initial decommissioning estimate to the County, as well as 2 final Decommissioning
Plan, prior to application for a building permit.

IV, Perquimans County Planning Board and County Commissioners Review

1. Conclusion

The development, construction and operation of the Perquimans Solar Project will adhere 10 all
reguiations for Selar Power Energy Systems as defined by the Perquimans County Solar Energy
System’ Ordinance 907.28. Per the enclosed letter to the Perguimans County Commissioners
(Exhibit G, and as supported by the accompanying information provided within the Application
including those provided in (Exhibit H), he Project as defined wili not materially endanger the
public health or safety if located accordingthe plan submitted and approved; the Project meets ali
required conditions and specifications: the Project will not substantiaily injure the value of
adjcining or abutting property; the Project’s location and character of land use, if developed
according to the plan as submitted and approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is o
be Iocated and in general conformity with the Perquimans County Land Use Plan.



i}

ﬁ@ﬁﬁ‘:’/ of Owner or Authorized Applicant Datg”

iLA. - Page 20

Application for Conditiona] Use Permit Request
Case Noluf - 19- 03

Attach the following:

X _ Completed Application.

X Letter addressed to the Perquimans County Beard of Commissioners explaining your intenSons
in detail. The Applicant is advised to address any general and specific conditions and finding
required by the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 303(=), (b, {c) and {d), 905, and 907A through X

X Proofof Owmership. (Redacted Lease Agreement and Owner's Authorization for Agent as evidence

to act for Owper T. A. Newbold Miller, LLC)
X Owner's Authorization for Agent, if applicable,

X Legal Description(s) and/or boundary survey(s) o be used as an exhibit to the proposed
Conditional Use Permit.

X siteplan prepared in accordance with Section 509 and Article IX of the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance.

X Twe self-addressed stamped envelopes and two sets of stamped pre-addressed envelopes of all

Property owners of subject, adjacent and nearby properties within 150 feet andfor across the
street (as per current Tax Office listings), to whom notice of public meeting and hearing must he
sent. Said notices will be sent by the Planning & Zoning Office in envelopes provided by
Applicant, :

X __ Filing Fec of $300 made payable to Perguimans County.

X Additional information needad by Planner, Technical Review Commitiee or County Officials;
X Additional docurnentation to support adherence to Perquimans County Solar Energy

System Ordinance 90728 regulations.

APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC MEETING Ii COMPILETE
I (We}, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully apply for a Conditional Use Permit on the property
described herein. 1 (We) affirm that this application form and attached materials are true and accurate to

the best oirzg jﬂgp} oW eﬂﬁe \ _ I/;
! o?’ 2z,

: 9
e

prary

(f‘;is Application must be sabmitted to the Planning and Zoning Administraior no less than 25
days prior to the Planning Board’s meeting and, where deemed necessary, additional fime may be
required for review by Technical Review Commitiee member[s]}. -

i1



LA. - Page 21

Apptication fer Conditional Use Permit Reguest
Case No.Luf . {9 . 63 :

Ovwner’s Authorization for Agent

NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS OR PERMITS FOR A
PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY IS NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE
ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHOC IS REQUESTING
THE APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THIS FORM.

T 'am (We are) the owner(s) of the property located at HERTFORD, NC.

1 (WE) HEREBY AUTHORIZE Perquimans Solar, LLC and its representatives TO ACT ON
MY/OUR BEHALF o appear with my consent before the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
and Planning Board in order to request approval(s) for development and/ot use of those lands described
within the attached application, and as deseribed in the attached deed or other such proof of ownership
as may be required, or other action pursuant fo one or more of the following:

[ ]Rezoning Request [ ] Administrative Appeal
[ 1Conditicaat Use District Rezoning [X] Conditional Use Permit
[ 1Zoning Variance { ] Non-Zoning Variance

1 authorize you to advertise and present this matter in my name as the owner of the property. If there are
any questions, you may contact me at address 270 QUEENS LANE, PALM BEACH, FL or by telephone

af S61-758-3704.
’

BY: ,
Signature of Owner
Print Name Teiephone Number
CATHERINE MARIE DESSER MILLER __561-758.3704
Signature of Qwner ’

Print Name Telephone Number

"



HLA. - Page 22

DRAFT

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-19-03
Page 1 of 8

On the date(s) listed below, the Board of Commissioners for Perquimans County met and held a public
hearing to consider the following application:

Autborized Applicant: Perquimans Solar, LLC
7804-C Fairview Road, #257
Charlotte, NC 28226

Property Owners: T.A. Newbold Miller, LLC c/o Catherine Marie Desser Miller
270 Queens Lane
Palm Beach, FL. 33480

Site Location: Portion of 231 +/- acre parcel located on the southeast side of Pender
Road approximately 1,700 feet southwest of Harvey Point Road
intersection.

Tax Parcel Nos: 20061-G0T6A

Zoning Districts: RA, Rural Agriculture

Proposed Use of Property: To construct and operate a Large-Scale ground-mounted Solar Power
Energy Systern on property located in Perquimans County, as described herein and depicted on the
attached Site Plan. As stated by the Applicant in his Statement of the nature of the proposed use:

The applicant submits this application for approval to construct and cperate a 10MW ground-mount
solar photovoligic facility (the Froject). The Project is proposed to be constructed on agpproximately
74.42 fenced acres generally between 300 Pender Road and 100 Pender Road {the Profect Site). The
acreage comprising the Project is under the meximum 100 acres allowed by the Perquimans County
Solar Energy System Ordinance 907.28(B)(1)fe). The Project will include solar panels, electric cables,
transformers, and inverters and will interconmect to the existing utility infrastructure through a
Dominion-owned distribution line. The only features of the Project that will be located cutside the
Jencing will be the vegeiative screening, entrances to the roads, stermwater control features and portions
of the collection lines. .



HLA. - Page 23

DRAFT
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Ne., CUP-17-02
Page2 of 8

Meeting & Hearing Dates: Planning Board on __8-20-2019 _ ; & Board of County Commissioners
on ___9-3-2019

Having heard ali the evidence and argument presented at the hearing(s), the Board finds that the
application is complete, that the application complies with ali of the applicable requirements of the
Perguimans County Zoning Ordinance for the development proposed, and that therefore the
application to make use of the above-described property for the purpose indicated is hereby approved,
subject to ali applicable provisions of thé Zoning Ordinance pertaining to “Solar Farm (Large-scale,
ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System}” and other conditions as follows:

A. The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall conduct operations in accordance with the plans and
application materials submitted to and approved by the Board of Commissioners {BCC]}, a copy
of which is contzined in the County Planning & Zoning Office and recorded with the Register
of Deeds Office. Any Major Modification proposed to the approved plans shall require
reapplication and approval by the Board of County Commissioners. “Major Modification™ is
defined as “Any significant change in land use, and/or change in the project boundary or
property boundary andior any change that resulis in an increase in the density or intensity of
the project, as shown and described in the approved Conditional Use Permit and Site Plans.”
However, it is undersiood that the conceptual layout of the Solar Farm as shown on the
aitached Site Plan may reqguire adjustments in the exact location of the equipment, pending the
outcome of final survey, wetlands delineation, storm water permits, Army Corp of Engineers
requirements, and maximization of solar energy production, as applicable. Minimum setbacks
and buffering must comply with Section 907.28 of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance.
In addition, adjustments may be needed in the final locations of access roads within the overall
subject property.

B. The approved Site Plan includes a total 10 Mega-watts (AC) of solar power production
throughout the subject property. The facility will generate power which will be sold directly to

the Power Company servicing the facility. The Solar Farm will consist of a single phase of
construction.



HLA. - Page 24

DRAFT
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-19-03
Page 3 of 8

C. The main point of ingress and egress for the facility will be directly off of Pender Road with an

assigned 911 address of _____ Pender Rd., Hertford, NC 27944, For both sesthetics and safety,
the driveway entrance leading from the public road shall be surfaced with asphali or six inches
{6} of concrete as measured from the edge of the road for at least 30 feet to facilitate site
access in coordination with the NCDOT District Engineer’s Office. The remainder of the
access or service roads will be constructed of 67 of size 12 crushed stone compacted in native
soil to a width of 20 feet with & minimum 30-foot radius of curvature. The Access Roadway is
further defined as: “A road bed having a width of 20 feet with a paved entrance apron a
minimum of 30 feet long and a minimum 30-foot centeddine radius of curvature, with 6” inches
of size 13 gravel compacted on native soil in order to provide reliable site access for site
construction, maintenance, and emergency vehicles. Said roads must be maintained by the
applicant, heirs and assigns to allow access for emergency vehicles. The access roadway shail
be located as specified on the proposed CUP Site Plans.

. Prior to final project approval and issuance of a Zoning Permit, the Applicant must apply for

and obtain a Driveway Permit from the North Carolina Departraent of Transportation
(NCDOT).

. No occupied building structures are anticipated for the solar facility at this time; however, any

future proposal to construct an Accessory Building on the property will require the Applicant,
heirs and assigns to first apply for and obtain Zoning and Building Permits in compliance with
minimum design standards and may require review by the Planning Board to determine if the
proposed improvement constitutes & Major Modification. Prior to issuance of a Zoning Permit
for any new building, the Applicant, heirs and assigns must provide a Site Plan detailing the
existing and proposed site improvements, pursuant to Section 509 of the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance. .

- The Solar Energy System equipment and any potential fisture buildings or structures, shall be

secured and screened from routine view from public rights-of-way, existing residential uses and
adjacent properties, through compliance with County Zening Ordinance sections 907.28B(3}a)
and (c}, and sections 1802 and 1803.

. More specifically, all solar panels and related equipment will meet all reqm:ed buffering and
~ setbacks along property lines. The buffering will consist of a security fence plus screening, as

required by County Zoning Ordinance sections 307B(3)(a) and {c), 1802 and 1803, and will be
continuous around those portions of the perimeter of the project which are not shielded by
existing woods or which are interrupted by vehicular access roads. Mounting structures and
solar panels will not exceed the maximum height of 15°. Outdoor lighting'is expected to be
minimal. Standard access gates will be used for any entrances to the Solar Farm and will be
kept Jocked and secured at all times when authorized persennel are not occupying the property.
The Facility will meet all Local, State and Environmental requirements.



liLA. - Page 25

DRAFT
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-19-03
Paged of 8

. 'The Solar Farm shall be enclosed with a feace not less than seven (7) feet in height or 2
combination of six (6} feet or more of fence fabric and one (1) foot or more extension utilizing
three or more strands of barbed wire or equivalent. Solar Farm shall be screened with either a
minimoum three foot {3") wide strip planted with dense evergreen vegetation such as Wax
Miyrtle, Wax-Leaf Ligustrum or other suttable plent material with an initial height of at least
five feet (57) with expected growth of at least seven (7) feet in height within three (3) years or a
twenty {20} foot wide strip of natural wooded area. Minimum setbacks and buffering must
comply with Section 907.28 of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance.

. Vegeiative Buffer Bend: To ensure proper maintenance of vegetative and other screening

methods, 2 cash bond equal to the initial cost of installing buffers will be required to be held by
Perquimans County untif project decommissioning.  The cash bond will remain with
Perquimans County even if the project is sold.

. The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall take every precaution to ensure there is no increased
stormwater directed onte adjacent properties resuiting from new construction and development
on the subject property. Should unforeseen stormwater problems occur, the Applicant, heirs
and assigns shall take immediate action to rectify the situation in coordination with the owner
of any adjacent property adversely impacted by stormwater runoif.

. The Applicant, heirs and assigns shail submit a NC Department of Environmental Quality
Stormwater Permit prior to zoning permit issnance.

. Applicant’s Obligation to Restore the Property at the end of the Lease Term: The Applicants,

heirs and assigns shall do the following with respect to any portions of the Property disturbed in
the course of Solar Operations:

1} Within six {ﬂ) months after completion of construction of the solar project, the Applicant,
heirs and assigns, shall restore such portions of the Property to & condition reasonably
similar to its condition on September 3, 2019, except for any parts of the Property that the
Applicant determines it needs for continuing Solar Cperations; and

2) Within twelve (12) months after the expiration, surrender or termination of the lease
between T.A. Newbold Miiler, LLC and Perquimans Solar, LLC, the Applicants, heirs and
assigns shall restore the site to substantially its RA (Rural Agricultural) condition as of the
CUP approval date using prudent engineering practices where applicable, including,
without limitation, the removal of (i) all improvements and solar farm related alterations on



HLA. - Page 26

DRAFT :
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-19-03
Page S of 8

the subject tax parcel, without limitation, ali fencing, roads, solar panels, racking, and
pilings, and other improvements or alterations, and shall rough grade the site to the same
condition of Ievel as existed as of the CUP approval date, and (i} any electrical or
communication: or other utility poles, lines and connections {unless such lines, equipment,
and connections are used in connection with subject Tax Parcel and Property Owner elects
te allow such lines and connections to remain}; provided, however, that Applicant shall not
be obligated to replant any crops or plants, and (iii} remove from such portions of the
Property any Solar Energy System owned or instalied by Applicant thereon, and i)
Testore, in a commercially reasonabie manner and to commercially reasonable standards,
such portions of the Property 1o a condition reasonably similar fo its condition as of
September 32019, specifically to a farmable condition.

. Annual Reports: The Planning Board and Board of County Commissioners hereby acknowledge

the Applicant’s intent to complete construction of the Solar Farm in 2020, During construction of
the project, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall provide the County with annual reports cutlining
progress {o date along with circumstances that may result in delays. In the event construction will
be delayed. beyond (December 31, 2020), the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall formally request

an extension be granted by the Board of County Commissioners; otherwise the BCC may revoke
the Conditional Use Permit. '

. Pursuant to Section 509 of the Perguimans County Zoning Ordinance, no Certificate of Zoning

Compliance will be issued until all required site improvements have been completed and an
appropriately licensed person submits certified “as bujit drawings” to the County showing the
location of the solar energy facility location, roads, transmission iines, equipment, components,
and ali related improvements. No Final Building Inspection will be conducted and no Certificate
of Occupancy will be issued until a Certificate of Zoning Compliance has been issued.

- Applicant heirs and assigns shall provide an NC Department of Environmental Quality letter of
approval for an Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan prior to zoning permit issnance.



HLA. - Page 27

DRAFT
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-19-03
Page 6 of 8

Q. Continued Access and Inspections: For a period of up to 12 months after the Applicant, heirs and
assigns submits the certified “as buile” drawings, County staff may confirm compliance with the
specifications determinad to be within compliance according to the Perquimans County Zoning
Ordinance, Sections 907.28 B.(1)(3), as amended October 2, 2017

R. Sign Permits: A separate Sign Permit must be obtained from the Planning & Zoning Office and the

Building Inspections Department for any sign not exempted or otherwise required by focal, State or
Federal law. '

8. Applicant, heirs and assigns shall accommodate and support and held training sessions for

emergency service personnel if requested by the Emergency Services Director with adequate
advanced notice.

T. Decommissioning: $351, 277 cash bond to be given to Perquimans County to held as a bond until
site is decommissioned upon ceasing of operations. Cash bond is required prior fo zoning permit
issuance, Perquimans Solar, LLC shall provide an updated Decommissioning Cost Estimate on
five(5) year intervals, prepared by a North Carolina Licensed Engineer, which shall include the
gross estimated cost to perform decommissioning, not including salvage value. Perquimans Solar,

LLC will update the amount of decommissioning security held by the County to equal the updated
decommissioning costs,

U. Applicant shall meet with adjacent property owners to discuss any concerns.

If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid by a court or void
without remedy, then this permit shall be void and of no effect.



A, - Page 28

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-19-63
Page 7 of 8

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be issued in its name, and the
undersigned, being all the authorized applicants, agents, representatives, or property owners of the
property above described, do hereby accept this ‘Conditional Use Permit, together with all its
conditions, as binding on them and their successors in interest,

Wallace Nelson, Chair, Board of Commissioners Daie

Attest: (Seal)
Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board Date
1 (We), . authorized Applicant(s) of the above

identified property, do/does hereby acknowledge receipt of this Conditional Use Permit. The
undersigned does further acknowledge that no work may be done pursuant to this permit except in

accordance with all of its conditions and requirements and that this restriction shall be binding on them
and their successors in interest.

Perguimans Solar, LLC Date
By: , IS
The State of

County
L » @ Notary Public in and for the said State and County, do
hereby certify that . personally appeared
before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the forgoing instrurnent.
WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this the day of 520

Notary Public

My Comumission expires:

(Not valid until fully executed and recorded)

---—-....-.---—.u----—-—..--—--..-..-...._-----_.n.;---——-u.‘..----—- -----------------



Page 2%

IELA.

T SR T T

e L e

W

T FOR  COMPLIANCE
f DEVELO#MENT
" REVIEWED  FOR

THIE MAF MAY NOT BE A CERTIEIED SURVEY ARD HAE NOT
BEEN REVIEWED BY A LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUENCY

! REQUIREMENTS FOR PLATS,

WITH  ANY  APPLICABLE LAND
REGULATIONS AND HAS NOT BEEN
COMPLIANCE  WITH  RECORDING

=]

:
b

PERQUIMANS SOLAR
P PO

o=
=

:
i

LOLMT




i
.‘ﬂg,\ i

i

%mq
e

PACPERTY LINE
S
M

ARFAY PLAN
L By 1"

At
i,
e

WLYTA }0 T 3 T0 % OPARRER T O

PROJECT DETALS
PEROLWANS BOLAR
SYSTEM SZE AC 0,005 001 kY
PUERTER pATiG EEE
TOTAL INVERTER QTY . &
— BACKING Haat N
T O v
AZIMUTH 18T
N TER-RoW SRAEING] [EYY
Ay i
'ﬂt Eo
L RATER ANEA 102,70 ACRES
FENCED AREA} TLAZ ACFTG
LEGEND

amupsimipnit 41 MOEHILE THAG KIER ROV

el MODLEE TRACKER ROW

HEAHPAENT RACK (TYP. OF &)

{1) MIVERTER, 1) My THANSIORMER

—s—%—— FEMNCE

——— e tRubpY LNE

TASEMENT

IR R GRAVEL ACCESS ROAD

oF CONSTRUGTION ASOESS NOAR

EV——" ¥ TN TS

warumsuass  DITCH

HOUPMTRUERIRN  (E) PUBLIC ROAD

VEGETATAAL pUFPER

CALATHT

BLEVIDA
BESIGH - FNGINERRING
Fad ! W Avminn, S0chalig, Toidoromt &0 70 0
o~ o
annd
. J
\
AN r
( =y
PERQUIMANS SOLAR
SMW + SMW
10MW TOTAL
374101 PENDER RD,
HEATFOARD, NG 27844, USA
36.14B083"N
TEAZBICW
b‘i L PRSI LAY [ RS
0 e FT
(mu.-
DAART

I

o382

g
<
o
o

Y3




o
%

ﬁ%ﬁ &}Q"TA‘&
) w.b,{%g; i

LEGEND

————  FENCH

FENCE DMENSIONS

weale: Ve

o w-g P
BLILY LA
DESIGN - ENGINEERING

T6AY Fauhl formenrk, fr=bnbig, Colbud e 54 02 -J

- an -

Geenex
Pt

PERQUIMANS BOLAR
SMW + oMW
10MW TOTAL

a71-101 FENDER RD,
HERTFORD, NG 27044, USA

5. 140060"N

BhHE

4 7B.434080"W
o Ry | T
"ﬁ'\:;‘ M"I‘? 3 DICSETRIYIION DATE
ET T b
DRAFT




ARARAY PLAN
[ B,

FROJECT DETALS

PERGUIMANE B0
SYRTEM OIZE AG] V000,00 Y
WHETTER RATIE FE
TOPAL IMVERTER BTV y
. AT HEAT ]
TLY ANGLE] o
L o AT o
THTETE FERA P ACING [Fyl
FITCH TS
A e
LEASKD AREA L7 ALRES
FENCED ARER AT ALREL
LEGEND

— Y MODULE TRACKER REW

e a4 MODULE HACKER ROW

_ EGUIMMANY SATK (TYP. OF d)
2 (1) INVERTER, (1) MV TRANSECRMIN

A=Y FENCE

———— PROPERtY LNE

wem e EASEMONY

R CUAVITL. ADCESS AOAD

A COMSTRUCTION ACCERS ROAL

— -—mmreraes (B} OH LINE

remaneene DIFCH

T () PUGLIG AGAT

VEQETATWE BUFFER

CULVERY

RAGKING ELEVATION

. BCALENTE

RS
DEFIGN - ENGIMEERING

iy E i o ‘Q'\l-w; L
LY I A

R

18t Kt Aerievon, Dmibitey, Cobfii 44 7 02 J
( ™
O ceenex
o

& J

.

PERQUIMANS S0LAR
S5MW + EMW
10MW TOTAL

371-101 PENDER AL,
HERTEORD, NG 27844, USA

351408085
78.434880"W
o POELIHARY ftireiy

HELT M

DIRART

S HE




i
W

i

%

S
#&f\_%?i

e

i

LEGEND

———  FENGH

i

~JEENGE PIMENGIONG N
L Sl

LRl

SOLVIDA

N
DELIGHN - ENGINEERING

1431 Eapem g, Savhabny, Bkl 0 2 (330 J

™y

™y

GeeneXx
-

PERQUIMANS SOLAR
SMW + MW
1OMW TOTAL

BT1-104 PENGER RO,
HERTEQRD, NG 27944, LISA

36.149088°N
T6.434880°W ;
L
o PRI )
tK\-f- [ ] IATE
(GO TILE:
DRAFT

B
oanang

PV-101




3528 August 5, 2018

!Rﬁ'**i***iltt*ft.*k*

REGULAR MEETING

August 5, 2019
6:50 p.m.

V.A.

- Page

1

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regufar mesting on Monday, Angust 5,
2049, at 6:50 p.m. in the Comimissioners Room located on the fiest ficor of the Perguimans County

Courthouse Annesx,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waltace E. Melson, Chairman Fondeila A {eigh, Ve Chair ramves & roz o
Joseph W, Hoffler T. ¥yle Jones
Adan Lennon Charles Wondand

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, Couniy Manager Mary Hunnicult, Clerk to the Soand

Hackney High, County Attorney
The meeting was called o ofder by Chairman Melson,

Commissioner YWoodard gave the

invocation and the Chairman led the Piedge of Allegiance. Aftenwards, the Chaiman expiained that Se

first e of business was o hold a pubiic
Resdlution authorizing the exchange of property with NCDOT.

PUBLIC HEARING
Resolution Autharizing Exchange of Property with BCDOT

hearing fo zeceive cltizens” comments i consider the

Chairran Mefsen opsned the Public Hearing restating that the Purpose of this puhlic hearing o receive
Cifizens” comements ke cansider the Resalution auirmrizing_ e exchange of propany with RCDOT. There werz

AGENDA

Chaitman Netson seid that a copy of the amended Agenda was at thelr seats tenighi Charies
Woadard made 2 motion to approve the Agenda, as amended.  The motion was seconded by Jeseph

V. Hofflar ang Lranimously approved by the Board,
CONSENT AGENDA

The folowing items were considered to be
made by T. Kyla Jones, saconded by Alan Leanon.

t. Approval of Minutes: duly 1, 2018 Reguiar Meeting & July 15. 2038 Work Session Misuzes

2. Tax Refund Spprovals:

PERQGUIMANS COUNTY FAX REFLINDS:

rouling and were unaAtimously approved on motion

Strauss, Keaseth & Arben SSETAF
Deseripdian of hesse was chengee duding revat and sheals not have besn. Far2018. Acceant Membe 257321
Sfrauss, Kenieth & Arlene 51243
Tuscription of bouss wos sheeped during reval and sheeld sal have been. For 2017, Accownt Mumber 25732,
Strauss, Kenneth & Arlene 351243
Dwrscription of kauss was thanged during reval and shoudd not bavs besn, For 2096, Accavar Rumber 2573721,
Rigpens, Gertrady —5E01.32
Tumed vehicle in to Wells Fargo. Accosmt Mumber (947052348,
Miller, Bradkey Seare 11219
Yehicle Lrans e fn Gemay, Account Misber CFS5080
3. Personnsl Matters:
Empleyen Employce Actios Gradel Mew Effective
Mame Jeb Tite Reysiyed Sien Sajary Date
Ansndn Richeadson Pact-Tiwe Certifiedt Teiecan=manicarar Moving from FL g PT L] S14.0amr, | ORREROIT
Eamy Overman Pan-Tinz Fire Marsisz] Aopai JOAZ | 530380 | AFBEROIT
Stezey Edwards Certified DeputwSRE __Jppedn 45 339477 | 0ERLE0IT
Hunber Saheron Deputy Regisicr of Beeds Resipnazicn 2800148
Cheryf Digwmin Hausstiecping Assislant Resi 1A
Parricia Serino Ih2L £ weeriiing boweard IMEC [T Terminalion ATRERGE
A Simith Pasi-Tine/Fidl-in Faramedic Rosapnation Ll
Sean Tril Paut-Time'Fill-in EMT-5 Femoved From Raster L]
Heathtr Mash Pan-YimerFell-In EMT-[ Rensaved from Rosesr DT2R2RE9
James Davezmosy Past-TimeFill-ln Paramedic Apoinbenene S8 | $EE3STs | oRAIZHS
Cheisen Ehann. Pem-Tieno/Fiil-in EMT _AppiEniment %] SE4.ERhy. | DROLZD
Birian Hicksnan Part-TirzesEill-tn AEMT Apzaiieient G611 | ZES.THMe | QRASEDS
Mtugﬂ iilky Past-TimesFiEl-3n T Appainime &3] SEE.650e | QRALZHG
LodyGriges AEMT Cestification 531 | SIETEhe | GARTES
4. Step/Merit incraases:
ioyee Grade Mew Effecdive
E’?:ﬂm:: St Bty | Salery Bnge
Samaziha Farry Qe Assuia 15 IE 423791 Q3K LI2G5
Tsmes Grsiean ZMS Compliance Cificer BET 541 952 0B 1205
T Auroeg Depizy Shegsff ! SRO [Certified Ear 3 14 o TR
Brian Balrer PfT Snimal Coalret Dfficer htiE) HFEI OBHH 20
Brias Gregory Part-Tinee Deguty Sheriff =1 ST ¢ addinng
Damon Sigemare Deauty Sheriff (Cenifisd) 553 551934 SA2013
Titfasry Hawmes. Cettifis Telecommeanicarar [ ¥ S50z asEHR0E

3. Resahstionftetter of Recommendation: The follewing Resoldion & Letter of Recommendation was WRESIuSH

asproved by 1he Board:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAR SURPLLS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquirnans Coanty Beard of Oo desires o disp
¥OW, THEREFORE, BE iT AESOLVED by the Perquimans Cowty Board of Commissioners that:
1. Tae Elwwing desceiied praperty is heveby deelaced 16 be surplus b s nceds of the Caunty:
1 — Ok Veuret/Red Cover Billiards Tobkie

af cerlain surplus praperty of the Coangy:




August 5 ¥ofa cominuBRBe 3l

L. The County Mensger is keveby ansheetzed ang direcred 1o procesd om hehalf of 1he Pesquimans Ceanty Seard of
Lommissioness b sale this sarplus prCperty on CoyDeals.
3. The Coungy reserves b sight ta rejeci any ar alt bidy and deoide not o sel the praperty al oy time during ks process.

4. The Coumty Marager, in sccordmncs with Smase law, shaél cause a sammary of this resedution b bz pesied an Jullein board
Al Countmsse and place it an the Counly's wedsile 2ad Faohack pags.  After awt Sese than ten {10 days from e dale of
Ppilzcation, gt Cavety Maraser 5 apthosized ba selé be ehove-tewcribed araperty to B highest bidder.
Adopled Usis the £ day of Argusi, 2415,

Wallace E. Melsan, Choirmtan
ATTEST;

Mary F. Hunmicisit, ©lesk to b= Bozd
July 5, 2015

Governer Roy Cocper

Nomh Caredine Offics of e Sovesnar
20303 hexil Service Conser

Ralrigh, 1T 27699-024 |

RE: LONG LEAT PINE AWARD
5B ELEY
Dzes Gavermar Cocpsr

We have Do requested 1o present a letier of secomnyadation Ear Sid Eley Iof 1be Loag Leel Pire Award. o behz3f of he
Ferquirans Cownty Bonord of Cesmumissioness, i is aur pizasure 16 recoanmeie Mr, Eley for this award. M Eley ks Lailkfulky
seeved oulr cempnsity o5 an insteetor and coach in the Perquimans Coungy Schoak Syseem, as Mayor and Cowncilman of the

Towett af Flerifeed, as 2 firemarn: for 49 yes for the Henfend Volurdesr Fire Department, ard has repenliy retred w5 Execuive
o ofihe Pergn Corunty Ch af Commeree.

hér, Eloy 2oves what bz doos and he loves 18z Town of Herlfong and eniays @akimp i visita
hér. Eloy hies a Jong recard of exerzasdmany service 1o ihe Town of Hertfed and Perg
Board of Commissioners mecmmend Mr. Eley for the Long Leaf Pine Auasd.

IF yiuz need any ndditonat infmmntiuunrhmeaﬂymns.ﬁmemm ==

rs hat comne ¢n Hessbord, MO, Because
wimEs Courty, e Perguimans LCaimy

SBirmrcly vors,

Willace £ Melsan, Taairmom
Ferguiimans Counsy Brant of Commissioners
WENmh

6. Misgellanenus Documents: The folkaing miscallzrequs documents ware wmanimausly approved by the Board:

? o Copghy Cetperstive Asreemens with N . Forest Services: The Howd urazisessly aproved the County Cooperaive
Apgeerent with Divisiar of Farst Resguroes for F¥ 21192020 22 mutrized the Cheirman ané Cranty Staff o Sign the
AgreermEnt. The cases wdlt be $137,151 being divided betwesps 1 Seale at $85,135 (65%) and ke Counzy at $47.956 33550

B Letter of Tptent pn Contrace with Erifliven: Triltiem is asking for 1he Cowty's participation in ths pactnership with
Eridliuns 1o provide sepvices m hedicaid aencliciaries <ligibie for Behovioral Health Ietelieciuat Developianta? Disabfity
Taifored Plar. Searnt smanintousiy appraved theis seguest

*  Hom IRy ate Binck Greant Dar ainm: The Coaunty fes been appeaved 1o reczive Fursds from: ke Bore
& Comemumity Cxe Block Granl HOCBG), The Baard dnanimously adibarized s Chais and Coursty Sa¥ o sign the
required documentsion ta reseive test Funds,

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

The foliowing employes/staf was introduced to the Board:
1. Rabert Snsih: Mick £olies, Waber Swpervisor, intoduced Robert Smith who was apoirted 75 n W

ates Teshinician 1 an Jugy
L. 20319
Z. Jukie Solesher: Jonalhen Hxon, Emerpency Seevices Dieector, integduced Julic Salesbes veha was gromoled fram Pap-

Teme/Filtln AEMT 1o PIO{Granss danagen’ AEMT oo Julv 3, 2015,
Chairman Nelsan weicomed ther fo Perguimans County,

JAMICE MCKENZIE COLE

hs. Cole mate the following remarks regarding the issue of using iottery funds for the Athletic

Complex:

Sras of 2anice dckenzie Cole
Beand of Commissicass Ieeting
Ampust 5, 201%

This eveping vou will coogider 8 seguest miade By the school systom for the release of loltery finds so pay Bor k2 conression stard 2t
the Athisic Campten. It & my und: ding ehat there 35 currcatzy abou $200009 in he lottery fiznd and SIEH0 is beng requesied which
wilk kave a dalance of $34.060. 8o far apprazanately S400,000 of javery funds have bwn cefeased i6 e sheal syszeme for ke athlels

cmpdex 10 pay foe e comorets slak For the Erandsiand, the purchase end iostadlation: of e bleachers, LED lighting and the ictigation sysiens
Tor the: focdbal feld

This new constrisction is cerlziniy an zuthasized use of the Iettecy fends, BU'T the probiem as 1 see it i that this mamey that
it being used o constrizer the athietic consplex which & 1 read the newspaper correctly, witl be used fos Epur Eopsball games this
¥ar, &5 ned avaliabls for fhe improvemends to sshaol buibdings ihat cur children, 1zackers and stasf supy 5 doys o week when
schaok i5 in sossion, And, in fac, e same night tat she schood officiats came befre you ik April of fast year to Teguest she dulk of
thal £406,00 bey also requested 356,00 o fix the HVAC systam at gne of the sckaats ang thar money which you approved b te
be paid put of the generat Fund—par ey dolises beoasc there wat bt encagh left in 1he Lotkery fund to pay that oo, It se=ms like
our generek fend wild b weed o pay for what tke sshool SyHem feeds and the lorery fund is te be used for whal they manl. My

poink i5 tkar we the residenss af Ferqaintans County S¢em to e the victims of a beckdoor piac 10 have =5 oot the B3l for the maios
expense of the athletic complox,

Thar wes rat he ingiad viston of how it was 2o e Eunded, It was SUppEed 0 be a privatzly fundzd project, Conmniiees were fammd o
iy B raige the meesy, The first comanites was chojred by Charles Ward lirwclf. Ana zyens who knew Chorles Ward knew few Cighily B
ftd on e the Counsy's finds Grearried, r2isng, the privabe nsoicy praves t be difizle. But nho made B decision asd when wes it amade that
i ot private thes pablic Fands waousd be aced. 1s the glar to contins ta drain ths By fiands 16 complas he p=ajer? [5 1he schoos system
engaged in apgoing fandwaising?

The Cawnty gets shout 512,00 5 rear Erpen dhve badery. fa the past we have Deen oble 10 atlow these Risds to worumiloe 5 e
we had 338,000 availadle in 2014 o renovase the colzmnes 4t the Herdord Grammar scical by make the schoal mers sgcl, and bffare
thal, we were e 10 Uss 2 tednf af $530,000 toward the new By a2 ke high school and sae year ta kelp 1ovard the debs, There is o
atcuenilation naw and = this raie, it does nat kok ke there is gaENg to be B the ath=te plex is not complete. Teday i is the




3530 August5, 2019 continued V.AA. - Page 3

carcsssicn sand But 15 Gedf house is not compleie, fhire is no tickes bang

h. Laers is na parking bat yal. Hew lang befare the schond
System camnes befare yea te say Bat § 35 not safe far seople 1o have te pack at

Phe Bigh school and cross the stre=t 10 gel 1o the Tiegd,

*ou fst voted 3 2 oonl incmase & ke Praperty tax bo stabilize te Coanty fund balarce, whick in the last couple of years hes been
steadily falking. We have peac froe a fid halance of 79,454 e0 23_4% last fisca] ¥ear when 533,009 had 1o be taken ot of fursd belance 1
balarce cur budget. And this vear another S600,000 wilk have ta be eken oot oF sz Tund balance, bringins & down 10 262,

Bz yau have greatly impraved oot sesvices, Since 2016 th= aBlacaan for the Sherifls Depanment and EMS kave each mreased o
aver SHDAG0 2 yoer ani the aBacation 1o the schees syster has inereased iy hadf a milSiea,

ferquimans Caumly 19 the best of my knaswledpe kos sever neglected its sehools. During the sepk estzpe aoem prior to
Z0GR, unlike many other ceuntizs, Perquimans piy meney ino owr school buildin

5400500 ia FY 2017 1o help pay she debs en the nigh school which 1 meatianed sarlie
SE35,4K0 anauak debt on the E¥M &hd assacized remeovalions o thal Dusilding ot of fhe gerersl fund, Lotteey £
o pay 3at debd, but o vour crediy ¥aw and prioe commissianers fave cl
could. The County peys the busk of the casts 10 have & school resowerce offreer 2t each of our fosr schasls 10 1he dune af zhaut

SL25,900 0 year. Tn additiom ¢o the E2.0 million thai you stacate 1a fhe schosl a¥slens eack year, you give the zehaols an
addisienal $475,004 cach year Fer $hieir capital ouflay huadped.

Bul i addizian te Bis, wiil the Caunty praperty owners s1f he asked 1o pay for more peeded repairs ot schan) bailSings aut of
aur t2x dollars whitc the drain on the fcitery Jands consenwees te pav for tke sklesic complex. 17 chat's whas yau decide wou want eo da
1ben 1 think =5 pood stewards of oue EONEY, ¥l 0we 11§ [ransparenty a3 ba how the instas SEI0,00 bequeathed by Chartes Warg W3S
spenk ané the projected costs ta wariplete his shledis complex. At very lesst, | submit that she schasl systent should baws to preseat to

o2 their & ial plan for pbeting that abelic comples and if their onéy plan i 4o use Eatkery furds, then at least we wili kagw
et upfrostt and nos ibroaph the beckdnor,

SUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR
Ms. Chaney was no! present in give her raonthly report.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
SRR LR D o NLERNSICOMMITTEE REPORTS

The fallowing commissioners cansernfcommittes report was given:

¥ Commissionse Hoffer: r. Hoffer shanked the County Manager ang the Shariss Departinent an the recent drg
best bt Last week, By petiing thes: individuals off the strees, cur County is much safer. County Manager Heath
stated that ke <fid noe persenally have anything to do with this event qther 1hat the budpet,

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the foliowing pdates:

® Mew Snehal Servives Bulding: Wiz, Hozth explaired shal the architest wil? e al cur next Work Session meting to discuss the
olans Far the new Sceial Services Buitding. The drawinps wene Foen she previcus buidzed bar are Baw just being comnleted,

® Migust 5™ Neriona] Nipht Gt b, Heath teminded everyone o altend this evenc From 4:00 - $:00 pm. 2 B Recrention Center.

#* Commerce Crntre Properiy: Mr. Healk repocted thal the praperty thal was ance cwned by e Weoddisse Tamidy has been
reeely 2ol bo ancdher pay, W contisls of ane Buitding arnd sbean ten acres. ke Campany is a siee] fabricatan = barge

company. They will kavs fise {5) inigal EAIpEyees 264 everAually as many o5 thirty (307, e witl ihoe have & fully aative marine
busimess in the Camnsercs Centze sita,

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXCHANGE OF PROPERTY

& Public Hearing was hald earfier in the mesling. There belng no questions or comments from the
Board, County Ma&agar Heath recommends e approvel of this Resolution.  Sn motion made oy T.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXCHANGE OF REAL PROPERTY
BETWEEN PERQUIMANS COUNTY AND THE STATE OF
MORTH CARDEINA PERSUANT TG N.CAE, 1804-271

WHEREAS The State of Harth Casolipe [lhe “Beme™ pwms 2 5,00 acre tract o Tang, koowmn and identified a5 Petcaiimans Cawty P32
TISR-55-T493, 20 fiether shawn an Mt sarvey enitted "nnp of Propersy of Morth Ceraling Dxpeiment of Tronsporatian® by Balph 5§, Farvis,
Professional Land Survever, doted December 31, 2602, which wid e j5 cecordedt 22 Plat Cabiner  $%ige 1318 §
Begisicy snd which is boumded by Refmin Sract Extended (RO SR, 1226}, Melter Grove Roas and Coean Highway
said peoperty Bas an aaprexitste vakie af B5L000HE end

WHEREAS the Cousy snd the Skae have agreed dnd wish 1o 1rake 2q sven cxchinpe of the tao destribed neepiriicos described aboue;
and

WHEREAS Norh Caroling Generat Staute § 1604-27¢ authoiees the Cosnty 1 make such an exchange if awthorized by the Counsy
Board of Commissianers by a resolukica adogled &2 a regudar meeting of i hoard WpCE &L Beasl 3 days” pubdic nolte: and

WHEREAS the County has EEven the resquired piblic snctice and the Ceanty Baard of Commissianess is canvened in a regular meegieg,

THEREFGRE THE BOARE OF COMMISSIONERS OF PERGURAAKRS COUNTY RESOLVES THAT

1. Threxchangs of propenics described above i Hallsarized,

2, Tke appropriste couwnly officials ane directed o execie e appraprzsie Enstrumionts ocessary o Cafry out ke cichange
aatharized by his resalilion.

3. That 2 copy of his restdution be pazted in the miautes of b Ausgusi 5, 2089 mecting of taz Perquimans Couty Board af
Commissianers
This Lz 5 day of Aupust, 2059

Wallace E. Nelsar, Chairman
Perguimnans Cowmty Baard of Commissinmees

Clerk de the Board

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT CONTRACT

County Manager Heath explainad, last month at our Commissioners” Masting, Commissioner
Lennon requested that the Economic Bevelogment Consultant Contract be moved 1o the July Wlork
Session for discussion. The Board discussed the miatter durlng the July Work Session ant County
Manager Heath is recommending the agproval of the confract. On motion made by 7. Kyie Jones,




August 5MoAe continuBAgE a8,

seconded by Charles Woodard, e Board unanimousky approved the following maonth to month contract
with Drave Goss to handle Economic Development matters:

DAVID N, GOS3
Ec ic Bevetop T
L5 Cashie Dirjwe
Hertfiord, 152 27044
June £7, 20EG
Frark Heath
County Meanaper
Ferquimans
0. Bow s
Hertlomd, 3O 23044
irear Frank,

Frorn all csureent frdications, it appeess tis FY 2019-20 will b2 2 wmsitonst ¥edr fior b Counts's Ecanermic Dizvelopmment srogsam. Foe xeenple, {1hif
us:InEarusstinmni\-zpmpaﬁnﬁ@@,ttercwi[ébclfr:nwéﬁsmamamﬁ‘mh&imm%wﬂ}ifﬂmﬁm
faﬂnsuia]?&kissulimapﬁvﬁ:imﬁﬂit};ﬂnmﬂébrann ic Prvedap Lomsultant wil ke dimiished or (1) ifthe Inner Bass &5 noy
prcpu-lrﬁa:ﬂe&,ﬁm‘ewﬂ]b-:ﬁ}:nneé&eam-mnaﬁndnﬂmmvkhnkr&zﬂmm%hmmap&mbeau:rﬂm:rcajity,ihﬂimitislﬁe
mﬁm&rmiﬂmmmgﬁ:@mu}%&mmﬁcﬂevﬁmmt&mm
Imuwilﬁ'agtnwnr‘senamnrﬂh—m-ﬁmuehashém'gF‘:’EﬂJ?-ﬁﬂls’a‘lwmwmmm[m-bmwm&mm;
3s ity cocsnltanl services il e of contimuitg value 15 the Ceenty, Eenvision ene of my most Bmpeclant ectivides Emngthe next Fiscak veor wosild be s
mzesrm&mgimﬁadslﬂ:mlaﬁimuh@mﬁmhm-mmmwﬂwmlmmﬂwmmmmimmmd
for iedmizing Perguimans Loy economic develapment podezdial, Elopefally, T will alsa be able Lo pravide valuabe assisiange & the development
fthe revized bdding prosess forthe Indared Bessine (i€ 3t is &mdedy and sale of e Lansing Buil@ng.

£ am very apprecistive af the sEnport bolls vou and the Cowaty Comenisssoners have
Bevetapment Comsufiant, 1 tndly belive that Uris swppos 1l
uﬂve[upmmtslza:cgybcme;amﬁq-.

Sincorely,
Dagid M. G
LARGE SCALE PRIVATE EVENTS

Chairman Netson recogrized County Attomey High who provided the background for this
document. A couple of months ago, Sheriff White and Jonathan Mixon appeared bafore the Board kg
distuss large scale nrivate events, Mr. High has been werking with them to prepare the first draft of the
document that the Board could review and ke action on in fie fulure, TFonight, this is basicaliy
presented for information purpeses only.
SCHOOL LOTTERY FUND APPLICATION

Chairman Netson reso

given me dudng my fenare 23 s Couety's Esanomiz
pey eany dividends in futire wears as the Couny's cament ecaneenic

gnized Superintendent Tanys Tumer wie fermally presented the following

{ofery Fund Application:

AFPLICATION Appreved:

PUBLIC SCHOOL SUILDING CAPITAL FEND

NORTH CARQLINA EDUCATION LOTTERY Diate:

Caurdy: __Persiienang Connsy: Conzact Person:___Jimn Davison

LB Pergmipans Couney Fidle: Direelee of péaiprenmes
Addess: 481 Edenion Road St Hertfosd, MO 27044 Thices, (3501 425-25] 5

FrﬁjmTiﬁﬁh—'*em'ﬂii&mﬂﬁﬂmmk
Lacalgan;, "emimans Couney EHipk Schoet Afkle iz Cammley
Typs of Facility:___Athlesic Comoles Resmansifeompession

Yotk Carolirs Ganers] Swanues, Chapser 18€, pravides thal a partan of st sracesds of the Morch Carcting Seale Ecdtery Fund be tramsfemed 1o

the Fulic Scheol Baikling Capilal Fusd in socosdancs with G.8. 1050-864.2  Further, G.S. |550.5452 {d) has been amended 10 includs the
Todloming:

13} Mo couzty shadl Bevs 1o provide malching Fands. .,

{4) & coveny may use mesies in $his Funé o pay fr scheal consiruction projects in focal sclact adminisimative urits ard 10 ez
indebtesdness incurred far sohcs canstnictien Proecs,

{5) & county may et use monics in this Furd o pay g scheal echmetopy needs.

As used dn ihis seciEan, *Public Sshoe Auzildings" shals inclode oaly Fasililies for sdividual schools 1hat 2ze wsed dor imsboczional snd relaled
erpases, and does pat =cleds toniral administation, maimenance, or ather facilities. Applicesions must be zrbmitted within pure Fear

Jollowing the dese of final fe e Cartrgetos or Vendar,

et Deseripliom of Conedmicting P

sompley.

Estimatet Cosrs;
Purchase af Land 5
Plarsing and Design Services
New Conssriciian
Additions TR ions
Bitpais
Tiebt Sszvice / Boad Pasment 146,029 00

TOTAL 3 145, G2 06
Estiniared Project Beginning Sae: __ S2300% Est. Praject Coneletion Bate: 422019
We, the urklersigned. £gres to subani @ stalersent oF stae mornies expandsd far this project within 56 daye falbowing completion of the ETOjes,
The Cownry Comenéssiones and the Soard of Eduealion do herchy jointly reqicst apgraval of the above projedd, and request neleass of

S BSGMUGOE . fam die Public Scheal Buiddiag Cepital Fang {Lotiery Distribution). We cerlify thal ihe srazct herein desceied is
within the parametess 9 (5.5, 1 15-0-546.

[Bigmatuee ~ Chair, Coonty Cammissioners? (Barg;

deue o L
{Simature — Chair, Beard of Education [Drae)




3532 Augusts, 2049 continued VA, - Page 5

She further stated that she understands the goncermns of the Commissionars, County Manager,
and other members of cur communilty. She, along with those that wers in attendance, share hose same
concems. Shce coming on staff on Bay 1% she fecis that they have been transparent sbout what we
found to be an error on the Scheol System's part in regards 1o the expenditures for the Athlatic Complex,
As soon as they discovered the error, they met with County Manager Heath o let him know whak thay
hat found. And then came before the County Commissioners to 12t them know what was discovered.
That wasn't something that they wanrted to do but they wanted 1o be open and honest with heir
partnership with the County and maintain the retationship that has been built over e years, She stated
that the Board of Education appresiates the stpport that the Caounty has provided them aver the years
and understands that this has taken away from what we need to do in e scheols to SUpport our
children, She furher explained that they have no plans to spend any mote funds on he Athletic
Complax once this money is spent o complete the restrooms and concession stand, The unfarknate
situation is that funds have dready been spent that needs to be paid for. They ane trying 1o make thig
right and move ferward and spend the money as the Commissioners have entruskeg them to do which

prepared that further clarifies what has happened, why & happened, and will be available to answrer any
of the Boards guestions. Ms. Tumer inroduced e new Finance Officer. Rube 8ianchard, who
presented a report of Capitat Qutlay Revenuss and Expanditures for F¥ 201818, He futher explainad
that they are requesting these funds dus 0 the over spending of $146, 028 of the Capital Qutiay Funds,

He assured the Eoard that processes and procedures have been made o see that this does not happen

again. After reviewing his report, Chairman Nalson asked the Board if they have any questions. The
foflowing questions were asked:

¥ Commisioner Jones M. Jooes aseed nben this repeat was sompleted. Me. Blanchard stazed chat |t was an an-going proces; fir

the grast Biree weeks but frishad Hup today, Mr Jooes asked Ms. Blanchare i[ fust in FY 208-15, Ehey used 5259, 798,04 fimd
badance. Wir. Blaschard said thet it was for Dy expenditures Se e constrician process. Mr, fones stared lhar he was bad in
cnlh 50 hie wanted b2 clarify vehas be huzddpet was £or that period of His aod bonw was that ded. dr. Bimacherd explaimed tha
the supentilzres that ke Counby paid on behasf of e scherl sxy
the Schoal Sysiem books. When they bookad thase expenditares, thase funds had already besrt spens. He fiarther cxplxinge thay
sevemal of those expenditores had been transfer 1o Lacal Fureds Froen Capilal Cutlay bacause of shar aver extemsion.

Commbssinner Leigh: ks, !xigha‘.‘sﬁslamiﬂmshcﬁasnutgnod ian math ang wantsd ta kv whal she talal Sudpet for the

Athletic Complex. M. Blarchend stated gt 2 was 31409535 87,

»  Commissinmer Lepnas: by Lonran asked i€ he was refererzing (e 1ofal complos expenditures. ivEr Lecnion ssmec dhae ey are
ryinp e find ot whaet the 10tnl budgst was far e prodect not what wes actusly spent, He wisanving 1o Gemre act how ey eeald
averspent] 3L45,029. M. Slaschand expraineg thal the S307,830 k1t the Cownty padd om sherr behatf shaulll have begrs baked oo
thesr honks as they indurregd. E-_Imnemcr. ba:d on 1he Generel Ledaer dased oa the Budgat._mc}' did nes mf.iaa that this 537,836

That iz why new procedures have been in pluce 1o prevent this fromn beppenin

marth 1w determsing what they kad spel e b wanfd be giving M5, Mathows 2 Tepart of whed they kive spenr

W

> ﬂmﬂy_@agg_{lﬂg: Mr. Heath asied 3r, Blanchard what “Transfetted 10 L.ocal Fands” means. Afeer Mc Blanchard
explaived, Mr. Heath mhed & 8 was basiexlly ramsfired tn Coury Furds b Be used fos the Adhleiis Coenples. experdizures the
the County had budgeted foe other Capital Cualigy peojests. r. Blanchard sais lbat was wrue, hsr, Brenchard exphained aaair: B
they have now estaldished diffesent proceduanes Ip prevens his fom happening again. He alse explained thet 3y had opened o
sepante Capfial Cutlay aceount 2o headbe theis Capdtal Curlay projests.

Cammicsinner Woadant: M. Woodard comireied that he was 1afkinp about a mew aeciurt just for Capital Qutlay projecss. pr.

Blanchand saié that it was. Mz Woodard said trel would help tvem keep track of what 1hey have availadile w send.

*  Commigstoper Hofter: Mr, Heffler asked My Blancherd if these expendimires were Far Just the [oothale fletd =iot the enaire
Allsletie Complex? by, Blanchard euplairesd hat the same process =4lE have 10 3e done for the track & the specer Geld Ms
Tusker said b, unsess scene moee donations cone itt, these will B¢ no more work doos or Bie Athitic Comples. They wifl wait
untif the finds s avzilable 10 dose. There ane more impreteal pajects that need thedr Capitss Cutlay Rinds for our children,

¥ Commissioner fomes: 3 Jomes asked kv sk progress has been mede on ke ek s, Tlener saed 1hat oo work had beers
dore for that s far eosase s was just Phase 1. Oir, Anse Whise, Shait of the Seart of Elucation, reminded the Bosrd that
ihere wers Taw phases s this peojesi The Bontball ficld was for Paase 5.

¥ De Anne White, Cheir of Board of Edncation: Dir. While sxid shat she wesiled provide some clarification Lo 1his master. She
disexssed her matk tencher ané how she 453 nei bear enciegh abaut neeth but she did leam 2 Ios about pudlic riatkons. She beppd
the Brar fr the approva? of e Iostery fands because ey bawe B tzam of leaders i tie Adminzytration OfEse and in tbe various
scheals el i seeessd 10 none,  Mome of these lesders were ivetved ip Ghe misiakes thar were made o i the hizmng of the
individuals that meds the misiakes, Those peeple ars gane and 50w ous surrent adminisirian js being held accoemabde for, We
raw Bave peeple thar me cecited abow the new sshood FeOr and are anxious b0 per ihings slared. She is asking the Beard 1o
aparge this [alesy sppiicatian s thal we cap Tepait e migtzises et wete mede and mave foswad wilh ke new scheo] yenr, Shke
fisther stabed how Perquinans Conngy Scheal Syslerm was ooy Bonosed at ane of their conferences. She Rurber explzined dhe
soued fintacial seovics for the past 25 yoans dkat wes provided i yests past ander the leaderskip of Frances Hamnse and Cathy
Tilgey,
¥ Lemmissiener Jones: Mt Jones Soled dhat, knawiag the Ceanty badget sshaztice & that we do Rl have & ot of 2xoess money 16
spend, maybe cur problem was Reashing the AdhSetic Comples in she fiwst place. Dr. White agreed wilh Mr. fanes. She asked what
the Beard could do 1o help them pet out of the hole B somenas ele dup se we czn begin this schood vear.,
Lhatrman Nelsor: Mr. MNeisen bad & cauple of guesizans. He waaled 1o knew if olf e veadoss up 15 this point have been paid,
M. Turner seid that ey siElk have 1o pay for the poal post, 1k Hnes cleck, Bie concrese arcamd the coerkssian staad, ang merving
the bleashors plus Se sipazes thal we are Tesponsible foe putlmp il in pheace. She ferther stated ol dhe $12,603 that ey have left
thers sheald cover these remasning jrems Eecking omby 33,096, wilh the sxceation of the signage [which will be getemd S1Ga00m
they ore requiced do do. Owmcs Lhese Sens =t comgleted, this phase wneld be sompletsd 2nd no mpee Bunds witl be spers an this
antil they have the funds availabie but they can play Facebalf on the Field 1his fli. We will not build the ticket 2ocah and Fele
hiouse. Chairman Melson wanled ip <larify that these S146,129 Ioatery Fands will e moing back i the scheol Capitat Qutlay fund
5 pay for 1he #ems that were discussed Guring the Budge) process beesuse, due 1o thess emars i pasting, Elwa?dw?semz of
shest Capital Qutlay fames 30 cver € overage B the Athlsic Cansplex fursls, These Runds widl be used for st prajests fos e
Capital Dietlay pragcts as budselcd. Chaimman Nelsan plained that the applicwion ssaied that it was Tor the publEs restrooms and
sancessices Ior the atiletic conplex. Ms. Tumer expsained why thes wrate the applisuion up thal way.
¥ Commissiomer Hoffer: . Hoffler asked sbour the signape it they are requited o de. Assistas $up:rim=@=ﬂt Bur_ﬁh
explained hew he signoge woald be, Me, Jones asked i£3 hac 1o B &is wiy., Ma El-uru;h said s, after seview of ibe mfn{:natmn
wepzditg ke comple, there was & understarding discussed previtesly what it requined. M. Janes esked M Bemeh if tkese
smardales were put in place prior ca the peepenty heing deesiad by Mer Ninon, Mz Bunch stased 12 hie wes awate of the things
3t 2ones taliied about but he had nes ad ks documentstion seatimp those masdates,

Chaitman Melson asked i there were any furiher questions of comments from the anrd.} of
Education or from e Commissioners, Superntendent Turner explained that they woukd appreciate

thelr consideration of this approval of this lotiery fund applicaicn and that thay have fied to be as
transparent as they possibly could be with regard to this error on their part.

v

¥




August 50 centinuBEE  aBs

¥ Commissnoer HoFfler: Mr. Hoffler said ihat his guestien & on 2 difereat matter Bian te Abietic complex. He asked them if
thezy are il dryfng to get e Gre truck Brom 1 Towa of Hertderd, Mr. Buneh said that ke was one that By met with the Heztbard
Yewn Council carlier (his summer. He requested taem b baswetly gve bem e Are reck 2ad requesied Bial ey eliminale or
reduce the tap Ere for the Athdetic Compior. ‘Their cesponse was for the: schoud to pay 8T00 Ear tke fire mack whdch veas. their
neeenak zanized pavenent and shere weald be ng Twgre paymranis and there woald be ro eelisf an e tap fee for the Athletic Comples.
¥ LCommpssinner Woederd: Mr. Woodsed asked whal would happs if Bie Scheol Board did not reoss

Chairman Melson asked i theme were any further gquastions or comments. Thare being none, he
said that we could do one of two things: {1} take action on this matter tonight or {2} nostpone the vote
since we received new information toright and hoid a Spacia? Called Meeting on August 5™ or wait urt

fonight or fake acton on it tonight. i is up to the Board. Cornmissioner Woodard said thal he would pe
agreeable to table & Commissioner Jones siated, for bim, he did not know what benefit it would be to
table action on this. Commissicner Lennon said that he did not think it would be recessarny to put it off
and made a motion to agzvove the application for $1486,029 Lottery Funds. Joseph W. Holfier secanded
the molion. The motion disd due to & vite of thrae {3) to three [3) with the vote being as fellowings:

‘feas were Commissioners Lennor, Hoffler, and Woodard znd Mays were Commissioners Helson,
Leigh, and Jones.

APPOINTMENT: THE HIGHWAY 17/64 ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

County Manager Heath explained that the Board appropriated funds in e FY 2018-20 budget to
Ne Highway 1784 Association. The County has been asked to appaint a representative o their Board
of Directors. #canbea commissioner or 3 poR-CoMmMissionEr. Commissioner Lannon asked how 0ften

PETITION: CEDARWOODD VILLAGE

County Manager Heath explained that TBdon Whitehurst, developer of Cedanwood Willage
Subdivision, 5 requesting that NCDOT add the roads in Cedarwoad Village to the State Read
Maintenance System.  On mation made by T. Kyle Jones, ssconded by Alan Lennon, the Hoard

unanimsusly approved 1o forward the petition to add reads in Cedarwvoad Village Subdivision fo NCDOT
Siate Maintenance System,

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The follawing public comments ware made:

> Obpa Simpsop: s, Samsson reviewed her silsation regarding
update cn the situarion.

®  Plark MeDaniels: Me. hesDiznicls stated et b lives nest 1o Gie Base Track ead he washed 09 address aus Medse Ordinsnes, Te
wanted 1o kmow if the Boxd caudd apdale aur cameni Marse Crdin

ance besatse, whensver he calls show the raiss, law
mfpu-mrm: wlls thera dhar the curens Moise Cudinance is wneniorceable because there 35 no defiion of nedse limids within the

the Sirgle Famity Rehab Great Feoaram s asied the Beard for &=

CLOSED SESSION: CONSULT wiTe ATTORNEY REGARDING A LEGAL MATTER &
CLOSED SESS|ON MINUTES

Pursuant o NG General Statute #43-318.11{3}, T. Kyle Jones made a2 motion o g9 info Closed
Session to consult with attorney regarding a legal matter and to approve closed session minutes. The
maetion was seconded by Joseph W, Hofer and uranimously approved by the Board.

The Closed Session was adisimmed and the Regular Mesting reconvened on motion made by
Fondeltz A Leigh, seconded by Chartes YWoodard, and unanimousty approved Yy 92 Board. Mo acton
rFeglired from the Cinsed Session,

ABJOURMMENT

There baing no firther comments or business o discuss, the Regular Meeting was adiournad at
9:15 p.r. on molion made by Charies Woadard, secondsd by Fordellz A Leigh.

Wallace E. Melson, Chairman

Clerk to the Boasd

WORK SESSION
August 19, 2019
F00 o

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners met in 3 Waork Sassion an Monday, August 18,

2018, at 7:00 p.m. in the Commissioners Reom located on the first fioor of the Perguimans Coungy
Courthouse Annax,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nalson, Chairman Fondeliz &. Eeigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W Hoffter Kyie Jones
Afan Lennen Chartes Woodard

MEMEERS ABSENT: Mo

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk fo ihe Board

Chainman Melson called the mesting fo arder. Commissioner Jones gave He invocation and the
Chairrnan led the Pledge of Allegiance.



3624 August 18, 2019 continued V.A. - Page 7
ARCHITECT FOR NEW SOCIAL SERVICES FACILITY

Chairman Melson recoonized Mr. Bil Burgin of Ramsey, Burgin, Smith Archifects, who was
contracted to prepare e design study for e proposed Social Services Building. While thanking the
Board for abowing them o prepars the architectural work, he distdbuked cogies of the drawings that he
presented during his PowerPoing presentation. The building wil be across from the Perguimans Counky
Senior Center on Harvey Point Road, After reviewing the drawings, he explaimed the cost bo buld this
ulilding as presented, He stated that the toiat censtruction costs for the buiiding would be around 543
milion.  With the addilional costs of furnitre, electranics, etc. e fote cosis would he 4.7 mitlion,
County Manager Heath provided a fittle history behind the decision to replace the Social Services
Bullding, In FY 2018-15 Budget, funding was included o Hire an architect fo provide the Board cost
estimates to build the proposed Socis Services Building, Because this is 2 Social Services Building, a
paortion of the costs o rejdace it will be refmbursable fram the State by sbout 50 1o 55% sg the County
will be looking at ahaut half of these costs. M. Heath further stated that Mr. Burgin has met with him,
Susan Chaney and Micole ERing which has been beneficial in prepating e design he is presenting
tordght  There is 31 room for expansion in the bubiding should that be necessary, Chaiman Nelson
asked Mr. Burgin how they figure ouf the size of the buflding that is needed. fir. Burgin stated that the
State has cortain minimum standarnds that they must comply with and stas inplt was heneficial top.
LChaimnan Nelson asked if Here WEre any other questions or comments from e Board. Commissioner
Lennan asked if Mr. Heath couid pull up the site on the computer. #r. Heath showed the Boaard the
proposed location of the building.  Commissioner Leigh asked how this focation wilt affect the dients
gedting to the building, Ms. Chaney stated that she feels that i migit even be beler because, at certain
fimes, the traffic is congested at their current site. Commissioner Jones asked about fingncing of the
project.  Br. Hesth explainet several options, Mr. Jones asked what the $me frame was to get the
project started.  Me Heath said that it was uitimalety up fo this Board bt it probably will be within the

rext couple budget processes. Commissioner Lennon asked how the reimbursemants worked Mr.
Heath asked Ms. Chaney o explain the prucass which she did.

JOSEPH HOFFLER'S CONCERN

Mr. Hoffler 2sked about how much influgnce a former ComemissionersfChair has with regard fo the
wote on the lodery reguest versus the 300 years of experience in the schao! sysiom. He also felt thas
our Hoard missed an &pmrmnﬂg 1o resclve the issues fram before ang Degin 3 better refaticnship

¥ Commissiener dones: My fanes fesls th#t it is a privilepe shat & atfered 1o foeener commenissioness, Charles Waré came before
the Board ane Eme. A5 g CommEssianer, you fave the Tespoisibitity 1o vote baw you beliove, He alse said ikar we fsave 1o be
careful stating Ut e requesss are for or againsl the kids,

¥ Commbssioner Wendnrd: 3, Wopdard said IExa2 fie felt thar the Scheol Board will come befoze llaem agai with = request far
Fepair 1o 2 bukldings.
¥ Commissioser Longon; 3r Eenpan gizeisset thal e anly thing that be sew differant was hat e S¥me Bs an appamiment

vtk a Five minuste Ensit versus tae public comtznent sectian whers by have thsce cinutes, He further saaied hat 1azy need 10 ger
Bhitsgs cleared up =t that was kis Teeling om bis vale,

¥ Ebpfrmas Nglson- Mr Nelsor said 1ha2 he kzd been on the Banrd of Educaion far Rany years and he wild a'wzys be pre-
schoals. He loakee ar the situalson B they were able to play feodbad] 1hjs ear 2 she stedlum 3 may nez have deen Jike they
wanted 340 be hut they sBIE could pizy focskall. His concern wes zhat ke loftery fursds hawe been speat down gver the Past few

¥ Commbspner Ltgh: Ms, Leiph said tha, befors CcomEng, [ the meeting thal nighe, she wos o with ker decision. Once she
foand ot shar key coald play featbad], ske made her Secision belore eanting ke dhe mecting. She met witk a sehwe? banrd
menseer Gday and & wes 2 ¥EIy pesitive conversaticsr,  She did nos feel 313t Ms, Cole's il d ker decisi
becauss she had already decided priar 10 1ke mesting arsd priar o knanvirg thal tds. Cole was peing o be gf the meetng.

¥ Chaiemgy Nelsan: e 2elson was ceateend with tho reasen for the zgmkicanion,

CHARLES WOOQDARD'S CONCERN

Mr. Woodard said $at ha has a concern regarding a heaith issue in e County. He serves on the
Catfish Hunter's ALS Founcation Board and they are ying to see about getiing something done
Tegarding ressarch about this goblem.  He repofed that Perquimans County's rate for ALS
{Aemyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis) patients is eight times the national everage rate. We have fourteen (14)
cases since 1890 and no significant imprevements on e disease have been made stnce Cakfish Honter
died of it He distributed 2 Fap to the Board that showed the patients that hag or has ALS, There are
seven (7] cases within & Z-mile radius of each other. Infprmation has been forwarded o the NG
Department of Pubilc Heath but no action has Leen faken. The foundation feels that maybe the Board
of Commissionars could adapt & Resolution and send it to e Govemnar and 1o fie Aflarta’s Cenjer for
Disease Contrai fo see if they could check into this suation. Couniy Manager Heath asked Mr.
Woodard if, at the next ALS Foundalion Board mesting, they could prepare some bullet points that we
could use 1o prepare the Resolution. My, Woodand saig that he would ask Sem to provide them.
MISCELL ANEOUS COMMENTS

*  Commpissioner Leich: Ms. Leigh slaled tad the Serior Cilirrs Boxd mel mid asked her L seuest Chat, ingszed of renting cail
the 2zea peoviausly eocispied by Jasse Cebe ot the Seaice Cenler, to 16l the Serives have it decmise ey need e soom.  Mire

mEgrmation o foflow.
¥ Cheirmap Nelmn: dr. Messen said thal next week Callege of Adbutisarle is mterviewing she Fnat three. candidstes for fheir
President.
ADJOURNMENT
There being no futher comments or bysiness to discuss, the Werk Session was adjourned at 7:55
pLEN.
Wallace E. Melsan, Chairman
Cierk fo the Board

LA N Y L s R R ]



V.B. - Page 1

Fhone: (357 426-1010
{252} 426-5564
Fax- {2357} 426-4034

P Box 7
Hertford, N.C, 27944

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

August 27, 2019

Tax Refund: (Perquimans County)

David Bernard Sawyer $123.63
Vehicle sold to dealership, 8 month refund
Account #: 3037058919

This instrument has been pre-audited in the maniag
required by the Local Goverument Buiget and
Fiscal Coniral AcL

A

By
Antharity Finance Officer

Perquimaus County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, fearn, work, prosper and play,



V.C.I. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS CQUNTY
BEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO BOX 197
Hertford, Morth Caroling 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 — FAX 416-1240 DRECTOR
Terissa J. Bianchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney
Dianne M. Layden

Charles Woedard

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 12, 2019

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Matthews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk {0 the Board
Nicole EHiott, DSS Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney, DSS Director 5’2@{3&?’} @3 W

Subject: Income Maintenance Caseworker

Enclosed is an Employee Action form for Mr. Terrance Brown, who has been hired by
the Perquimans County Department of Social Services as an Income Maintenance
Caseworker II in Adult Medicaid Unit.

Mr. Brown is not fully qualified for the IMC 1I {Grade 63) position and therefore will be
hired as an IMC I (Grade 61} working against the II position for a year.

His starting salary will be § 29,294.00 and his starting date will be effective
September 1, 2019

If you have any guestions or need additional information, do not hesitate to contact me at
252-426-7373 ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.CI. - Page 2
DATESUBME?TED:G,U,{'}; 12, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: Terrance Brown S0C.: 8EC.NG.
POSITION: 1MC 1l (Aduit Medicaid) DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: Mr. Brown qualifies as an IMC | {Grade 61) working toward
the IMC H (Grade 63} position for a year
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3

SALARY: $ 29,294.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Bate
GRADE; STEP: SALARY: %
BATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY: %

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FC
Date: GRADE: STEP:

SALARY: §
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE

BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

R EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

FhERER TRk bk ik kkkdki

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COjJ;C: MANAGHR APPROVAL
éé?,{ﬂ@m ;]E (‘%ﬁmﬂf { M’

DATE:  August 12, 2019 DATE: /14 /9

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C.2. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.0. BOX 107
Hertford, Merth Carolinz 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-T373 — FAX 426-1240 HMRECTOR
Terissa &. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney
Dianne b, Laydes

Charfes Woedard

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 12, 2019

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Matthews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Nicole Elliott, DSS Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney, DSS Director \/D DM @ﬁﬂﬁw

Subject: Income Maintenance Caseworker

Enclosed is an Employee Action form for Ms. Alicia White, who has been hired by the
Perquimans County Department of Social Services as an Income Maintenance
Caseworker II in Adult Medicaid Unit.

Ms, White is not fully qualified for the [MC IT (Grade 63) position and therefore will be
hired as an IMC I (Grade 61) working against the I position for a vear.

Her starting salary will be $ 29,294.00 and her starting date will be effective
September 1, 2019

If you have any questions or need additional information, do not hesitate to contact me at
252-426-7373 ext. 128.

Perguimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.C.2. - Page 2

DATE susman&n:&;q A2 209

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODI/MERIT RAISE

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: Alicia White S0C.: SEC. NO. .__
POSITION: IMC H {Adult Medicaid) DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

Ms. White qualifies as an IMC | {Grade 61) working toward
the INC H {Grade 63} position for a year
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3

SALARY: §29,294.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

0 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3

4 {CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE F
Date: GRADE: STEP:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BA

SED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

TRk ef RSk kd R ek ek

OR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:
SALARY: §

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
571?3(?&1 ?]fi' Chamaey {\E ania 52 Eu:

I ] ‘
DATE:  August12, 2018 DATE: & /jl-{ ﬁ?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___August 22, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_ Brandon Meiton 80C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Non-Certified Telecommunicator PART-TIME FILL-IN DEPT.: 914 Communications
—=briileq ) elecommunicator PART-TIME FILL-IN —211 Communications

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE:

September 4, 2018

B0__ STEP:___ 1 SALARY: __$12.84 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: September 1. 2020

CURRENT: GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE

BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

WK ReA I KR ek T e R e e

MMENDAT COUNTY MANAGER AFPROVAL

DiATE: 3!/2 ?/34

DEPARTMENT RE

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C4, - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Py, BOX 167
Hertford, North Caroling 27044

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-T373 — FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terissz 1. Blancharg, Chadr Susan M, Chaney
Diznae M. Lavden
Charles Weodard

MEMORANDUM

Bate: Angust 27, 2019

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Nicole Elliott, DSS Fiscal Officer

g " e
From: Susan Chaney, DSS Director Y7, oG C,h G 'Ju‘v}
Subject: Office Assistant [I] Position
The Perquimans County Department of Social Services has offered the Office Assistant
1H, front desk reception position, to Ms. Elena Ratcliff-Howell and she has accepted the
position. She is a Grade 57, Step 1, and her annual salary i3 § 23,396.00. Her first daie
of employment will be September 9, 2019,

If you have any questions or need additional information, do not hesitate to contact me at
252-426-7373 ext. 128.

Perguimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.C4, - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: (], g 27 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME; Elena Ratcliff-Howell

S0C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Office Assistant 16

BEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: September 8, 2018

GRADE: 57 STEP: 1 SALARY: § 23,396.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:  SALARY:
[1 JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

BATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dala

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE QF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

El RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE GRADE/STEP RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE

BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Tk e de o de Ao sk ok de b e e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

ccuﬂ/?: Mmmppnom
élwm*f? (b / anh

i
DATE:  August 27, 2018

DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.CE, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ August 23, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICDI/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Eristen n. Sutton S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Deputy

DEPT.: Register cng Peeds

X  NEw EmMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE;__ September 3, 2019
GRADE: °8  grpp: 3 SALARY: $25:671.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: September 3, 2020
M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECONMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOY

EE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED

ON HISHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
**t***********i*ﬂ
DEPARTMENT REcommENﬁhly/ COUNTY MANAGEZ APPROVAL
. =
) /29 /;
DAT ¢ 5;5};}( s¥ 073/,0201’? pate: &, i? /9

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V(6. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P.O. BOX 167
Hertford, Morth Carcling 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 352426-7373 - FAX 425-1241 DIRECTOR
Terissa F. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney
Dianne M. Layden
Charles Wondard

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 12, 2019

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Matthews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Nicole Elliott, DSS Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney, DSS Directoré A %W

Subject: Income Maintenance Caseworker

Ms. Samantha Farrar has been selected/promoted to an Income Maintenance Caseworker
Il position in Family & Children’s Medicaid unit, and the Employment Action Form is
enclosed, The position is an IMC II (Grade 63), Ms. Farrar is not fully qualified and will
be hired as an IMC I (Grade 61} working against the I position for a year.

Her starting salary will be § 29,294.00 and her starting date will be effective

September 1, 2019

If you have any questions or need additional information, do not hesitate to contact me at
252-426-7373 ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V... - Page 2
DATE SUBMITTED: Q,uf} 122019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: Samantha Farrar

S0C.: SEC. NO.
POSITION: IMC I (Family & Children’s Medicaid)

DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: Ms. Farrar qualifies as an INMC | {Grade 81) working toward
the IMC Il {Grade 63) position for a year

GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: $29,294.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

K RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:;
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
CONMPLETED:

ING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e dede d kel el g Sk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL.

WIS wlclea ;”F? @”Jﬂx’}%{}! J o ]
DATE:  August 12, 2019 DATE: 3/3 4/1‘?
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTH

STATUS:

NANME:__Alyssa Walts
POSITION: Paramedic

V.C.7.

Page 1

ON FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ August 22, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

-]
G

50C, SEC. NO.:
DEPT..__ENMS

O newempLove
GRADE:

E EFFECTIVE DATE:
STEP:

SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE:

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1
B P
Bate
~ Dale
B
Date

THE ABOVE NAMED

E: _68 STEP:

STEP: _SALARY:

2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCGESSFULCOMFLET%BN OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 g

GRADE: STER: SALARY:

. DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSBCCESSFUL PROBA-

TIONARY PERIOD.

MENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
1 SALARY: $37.968

COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMFPLETED:
.. PER THE GOUNTY PERSONNEL FOLICY.
**m*ﬁ***ﬂ*m*ﬁ
BE'FARTEE T RECOMBMENDATION QU MANAG APPROVAL
e

oatk:. iﬂ(%f/;"i

n.iTE: g/ qu A’ 4

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05




V.CB. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: August 22, 2019

; : COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEIPROBAT!GNARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: C. Wilson
POSITION: Paramedic_

80C. SEC. NC.:
DEPT..__EMS

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY
ENDING DATE ?F PROBATIONARY PERJOE:

CURRENT GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

LI JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR. 1 | 2 3 g4

{CIRCLE)
O . DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: ______ SALARY:
0 .. DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERNEiN&TIDN DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

x 9112019 RECOh}MEHDAﬁON AND EFFECTWE DAT
Date GRAI}E 68 STEP:

E FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
— 5 SALARY: ___ $a1859

THE ABO‘-"E NAMEI} COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER wo

RK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
— PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Federde st de R i e ki

DEPARTMENT RECONMMENDATION COUNTY HANAE APPROVAL
; 7
}?j/i‘sl‘ nhre: 3/2‘3_/{?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C9. - Page

Algust 12th, 2010
Shelby White
Perquimans County Sheriff

110 N church st, Hertford B

Dear Sheriff White, | would like to infarm

vou of my intent to resign as School Resource
Officer at Perquimans County Sheriffs Office.

Fhave enjoyed my time in the school with the kids and my fellow SRO's. Given my current
circumstances | cant place the time and effort needed into this position. Having help with Family
and being near my Mother is very important at this time. Im so viry thankfid for the
Opportunity and experiance you provided to me. My last day will be August 15th, 2019,

p—



V.C10. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.0. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NG 27944

{252) 426-5646 Phone - {252) 426-3308 Fax

{onaﬁ‘:aﬁ A. Nixon, Emergency Services Director

August 26, 2018

Kayley Ronca
135 Happy Home Drive
Maple, NC 27958

RE: Removal From EMS Roster

Ms. Ronca,

In April of 2019, you received a final '-.iwﬁtten warning and suspension for being late or not
reporting to work your shift. You have been reminded of the need to report for your shift
and to notify a supervisor if you are unable to cover your shift. The August schedule has

been made availabie for review since July 15, 2018 however, on August 25, 2019 you
did not report fo work for your assigned shift.

Due to your continued issue of heingé!ate for wark you are being removed from our EMS
roster immediately. You are no longer affiliated with Perquimans Gounty Emergency
Services and all uniform Rems and key fob must to be refurned immediately.

‘onathan A. Nixon, Diréctor
Perquimans County Emergency Services

Ce: Frank Heath, County Manage%
Mary Hunnycutt, Human Resources
EMS Shift Supervisars/Compliance Officer



V.0.i. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ =% } W) f 19

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/NMERIT RAISE

NAME: Kathleen Brooks

S0C.: SEC. NOQ.:
POSITION: Social Worker li

DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:  SALARY:
[ J0B PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (cIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
GETDE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

Xx ] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE GRADE/STEP RAISE:
Date: 9-1-2019 GRADE: 69 STEP: 2 SALARY: $ 40,667.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e dede e s dod e e e ek devie ek

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

cotm:&sg& APPROVAL
57,{;3(9@ ?';} Chaos Y _ W

N R
DATE:  August 13, 2019 DATE: 53[5 ’—é{ 14

1

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Fevised 7/05



V.D.l, - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: (1 ey, 15 , is) q

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Pamela Midgett

SOC.: SEC. NOC.:
POSITION: IMS 1 {Adult Medicaid) DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3

4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

\

xx [ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:
Date: 8-1-2019 GRADE: 67 STEP: 4 SALARY: § 39,104.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

B L ]

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
f .
| [
*57” L2 C%rjm,u,f (. Hiem('\

DATE:  August 13, 2019

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7105



BUDGET AMENDMENY

V.E.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NG. 1

- Page 1

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TG

THE FY 2019 - 2020 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE iINCREASE | DECREASE
18-399-000 Fund Balance Appropriated 24 298
10-582-741 Post Overdose Response Grant 24 898

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 19/20 budget to include the expenditure line for the EMS

Post Overdose Grant.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADGPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019.

Chairman, Board of Commissionars

Finance Officer



VE - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
KO. 2

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2019 - 2020 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUNBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-348-014 Foundation Grant EMS 38,130
10-592-742 Foundation Grant Expense 38,130

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 19720 budget to include awarded grant funds for EMS. (34,000
from Vidant and $34,000 from Fire House)}.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQIUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




V.E. - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
e T LN BUARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 3

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2019 - 2020 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 0SS - State Granis 200
10-610-458 Medicaid Overpayments 200

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 19-20 budget to include an expenditure line in the DSS budget for
Medicaid Overpayments.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019.

Chairman, Board of Commissicners Finance Officer




V.E. - Page 4
BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 4
THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2019 - 2020 BUDGET.
AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPYTION OF CORE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 DSS - State Grants 6,720
10-6710-199 Adoption Enhancement 6,720

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 19/20 budget to include funds in the adoption

enhancement line.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BCARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BCARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2018.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




V.FL - Page 1

PERQUIM ANS COUNTY WALLACE E. NELSON

CHATRM AN
FONDELLAA. LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMIS SIONERS VECE CHATR
JOSEFH W, HO?FLE_R
- T. KYLE JONES
P.0. BOX 45 ALAN LENNOGN
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27044 CHARLES WOODARD
TELEPHONE: 1-2532-426-7550 W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
MARY P, HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERE TO HOARD
T T, I RESOLUTION
LITTER SWEEP FALL 2019
IN PERQUIMANS COUNTY

WHEREAS, the North Caroling Department of Transportation organizes an annual Fatl
statewide roadside cleanup to ensure clean and beautiful roads in N

orth Carolina; and
WHEREAS, the Fail 2019 “Lirer Sweep” roadside cleanup will take place September 14 - 28,

2019, and encourages local governments and communities, civic and professional groups, businesses,
churches, schools, families and individual citizens to participate in the Department of Transportation
cleanup by sponsoring and organizing local roadside cleanups; and

WHEREAS, Adop

t-A-Highway volunteers, Department of Transportation empioyees,
Department of Correction

inmates and COmMunity service workers, local government agencies,
community leaders, civic and community organizations, businesses, churches, schools, and
environmentally coneerned citizens conduct annual local cleanups during “Litter Sweep” and may
receive certificates of appreciation for their participation; and

WHEREAS, the great natural beauty of our

State and a clean environment are sources of great
pride for all North Carolinians, aftracting tourists and

aiding in recruiting new industries; and
WHEREAS, the cleanup will increase awareness of the
the importance of not littering, and encourage recycling of solid w.

WHEREAS, the 2019 LITTER SWEEP cleanup will
Carelina Adopt-A-Highway program and its approximate 6,0
and time year round to keep our roadsides clean.

WHEREAS, the LITTER SWEEP cleanup will be a part of educating the children of this Great

State regarding the importance of a clean envircament to the quality of life in North Carolina;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Perquimans County Board of

Commissioners do hereby proclaim September 14 - 28, 2019, as “F4LL LITTER SWEEP” time in

Perquimans County and encourage its citizens to take an active role in making our community cleaner
and more beautiful.

ADOPTED the 3" day of September, 2019.

need for cleaner roadsides, emphasize
astes; and

celebrate the 31" Anniversary of the North
00 volunteer groups that donate their labor

{SEAL) Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board _
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Perquimans County’s Vision:
o be a community of opporannity i which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



VE2 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLSEE REr; i::;Lson’

FONDELLAA. LEICH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
e
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES wOODARD
TELEPHG}IE E-ESZ--’-E—E&-?SSEF W HACKNEY HIGH, IR,
MARY P. HUNMNICUTT COUMTY ATTORNEY
LLERK FOBOARD

W. FRANK HEATH, 11
TOIRTY MANAGER

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain
surplus property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of
Commissiﬂn_ers that: '

1. The following described property is hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the
County:

4 sets of Brown & Green Wooden Seats with Stee] Frame Bleachers

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners to sale this surplus property on GovDeals.

3. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the property at
any time during this process.

4. The County Manager, in accordance with State taw, shall cause a summary of this
resolution o be posted on bulletin board at Courthouse and place it on the County’s website and
Facebook page. After not less than ten (10} days from the date of publication, the County Manager is
authorized to sell the above-described property to the highest bidder.

Adopted this the 3" day of September, 2019,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which te live, learn, work, prosper and piay.



V.G.1, - Page 1

From: Shelby White [maiim:swhite@perquimansw&m}rnc.gnv}
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 10:00 AM

To: Mary Hunnicurt'

Subject: RE: Animal Control Roard

Just called back and was able to talk to Bethany and she said she is good to go.

From: Mary Hunnicuit <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountyne.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Shelby White <swhite@perquimanscountvnc,gov}»; LeAnne Hamilton
<lhamiltond@perquimanscountync.gov>
Subject: Animal Control Board

Shelby & LeAnne,

1 am already looking toward the September Commi

ssioners’ meeting. It looks like the Animal Control
Board members need to be reappointed:

Narme Board/Committee Mbrs | Term | Appt. Expire
Hobbs, Donald Animal Control Board (at-large Comm, Appty ] 3 2yrs. | 10/V/IT | 9/30/19
Thompson, Bethany | Animal Control Board {SPCA Rep) 3 Tyr, | 10/1/18 | 9/30/19

Caﬂt} you check with them to see if they are still willing to serve and let me know before Tuesday, August
2777

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnjcuft

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: {252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mbunnicutt@perguimanscountyne.gov

Pergquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




V.G.2. - Page 1

Maz Hunnicutt

m

From: Rhonda Money <rhon{iamcney@perquémansccunt}mc.gc}w
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 1:45 P

To: ‘Mary Hunnicutt'

Subject: Board of Adjustment

Lynn said she will serve another term.

R. Money, Planner/G1s
Perquimans County, NC
252-426-2027

From: Mary Hunnicuth Emaiitu:mhunnicutt@gegguEmansmungmc.gwi
Sent: Tuesday,

August 05, 2019 4:56 PM
To: Rhonda Money

Subject: Animal Control Board

Rhonda,

b am already looking toward the September Commission

ers’ meeting, It looks like we have the following reappointment
for the Board of Adjustment;

Name Board/{Commitiee Mbrs | Term
Mathis, Lynn w, Board of Adjustments 7

Appt. Expire
3yrs. 1 1gifz018 | emoients

Can you check with her to see if she is still willing to serve and let me know before Tuesday, August 2777

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: {252} 426-8484

Fax: (252} 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.goy

Perguimans County's Vision:
To be a community of oppartunity in which to five, learn, work, prosper and play.




V.G.3. - Page 1

From: Tilley, Todd W. [maEEto:Tadd.W.Tailev@nccou:ts,org}
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 3:30 PM
To: Mary Hunnicute

Subject: [External) RE: Jury CompnissionAnimal Contral Board

Ms. Eure is willing to continue her service and | wouid recommend her for reappoitment.

Todd W, Tilley

Clerk of Superior Court

i Perguimans County

: North Carolina judicial Branch
0 252-404-5000

F 252-404-5001

dustice for olf
www. NCeourts.pov

From: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@;}erquimanscauntync.gcw
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 4:57 PM

To: Tiley, Todd W, <Tactci‘w.ﬁEiey@nccourts‘sr?

Subject: Jury CommissionAnimal Control Board

Todd,

| am already looking toward the September Commissioners’ meeting,

It looks like we have the following
reappointment for Jury Commission:

Name Board/Committee Mbrs | Term

Appt, Expire
Eure, Sadie Jury Commission - County Appointee 3 2 yis.

107812017 | S130/20148

Can you check with her to see if she is still willing to serve and let me know before Tuesday, August 277

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Perguimans County
.0, Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: {252) 426-8484
Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@gemuimanscountvnc.gou

Perguimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the
North Carolina public records laws and if so, may be disclosed,



V.64 - Page 1

Maz Hunnicutt

IIIMIJ A —————

From: Rhanda Money <fhondarn{:ney@perquimansccuntync.gcw

Sent; Wednesday, August 07, 2019 843 AN

To: "Mary Hunnicutt'; Frank Heath

Ce: Michele Lawrence; Ruth MeMNaught
Subject: FW: [Externall michele tawrence, Hbrarian
Bdary,

Please include Mr, LeRoy's Library Board resignation in September's BCC packet.

R. Money, Planner/GIS
Perquimans County, NC
252-426-2027

From: The LeRoys LeRoy {maﬂte:gc%emﬁg@gmail.mm}
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 4:32 PM

To: rhonda money
Cc: Ruth McMaught

Subject: [External] michele lawrence, librarian

Dear Rhonda,

1 am sending this note to communicate
health reasons.

My experience on the Board has been fulfilling and meaningful, making this decision painful, However, it is the

correct choice at the right time. Hopefully, I will get a chance to see fallow board memmbers when out and about
town. Take care and stay in touch’

Peoter

my decision to resign from the Perquimans County Library Board due to

[



V.G.4, - Page 2
August 7, 2019

To: Perquimans County Commissioners / Library Board

From: Lula Eason

For hezlth reasons | am resigning form the Perquimans County Library Beard
effective immediately. It has been my pleasure to serve the board and community
as a member of this board. Thank you for letting me fill this important position. |
wish all the best and success to the Perquimans County Library.

Best Regards

fula Fasnr&

O@& A



V.G.5, -

From: Sharon Smith [maiita:taurismdimct{}r@visifperquimans.com}
Sent: Wednesday, Augnst 28, 2019 1:55 PM
To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: [External] Re: [External] Sandi Sheehar volunteer form!

Yes, she was approved last night, s0 8-27-19

Sharon Smith

Tourism Director
Perguimans County, NC
118 W, Market Street
Hertford, NC 275644

(252} 426-5657 office
{(757) 288-6866 mobile
www. VisitPerquimans.com

Page 1

On Wed, Aug 28, 2019 at 1:49 PM Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountvne.gov>

Wrote:

Thanks, I will place it on the Agenda. Did the TDA Board approve her at their meeting?

Thanks

Mary



VG5 - Page 2

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

if you are a Perquimans County resident and would like to voluntesr
community, piease complete and return o

Perquimans County Board of Commigsioners
cfo Clerk to the Board
P.O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Please list in order of preference the Boargs and Commissions for

1. 3.
2

. 4.
Your fuil nameLi( Yok ZN ‘é&éﬁfg Sfﬁlﬁf’m
Date of Birth __ /247 /54 Y

Maiing Address /o8 tbiipdoancd f&% /‘I?f;f
City end 2ip Gode _Lbrdofched A Y7,

Home Phone :M Work Phone Ce#l Phone 52;@4&5/ 5 74

your time and expertise to your

which you would be willing to serve:

Current Job Tile

Company or Agency Z147 &ﬁé@/ (L
Email Address /B GRERRI BA7 S/ﬁé’@/ﬁ@a&* L\

Po you live in the counfy? Yes \E Mo E

Please Hst the name of your Township
{This information can be obtained from the Tax Office at {252) 428-7010)

Educational Background ,—442?&;& Ay L2 ) cclde ol

Work Experience/?fd/éé/r 25 ﬁs’fﬁ'ﬁ

)j/jar Board/Committee Experience :%m /Elﬁ./ﬁ’ / ﬂi%“ﬂ_{i &{M s /i)'ﬁ:(‘:?"

= Lpseerey

This "Statement of Interest to Serve™ will remain active for two {2} years from date received in the
County Manager's Office,

If | am appointed o serve on one or more hoards, | will agree by signing an Affirrnation of Understanding,
ts attend the required number of meetings each calendar vear and not to excear unexcused absences as
set fortiFby the by-laws ies for that Board.

S &2 7/

Date

Please feel free to attach « resuime or additional information if so desired,

May 9, 2018



V.H.I. - Page 1

. ALBEMARLE COMMISSION
SENIOR NUTRITION CONTRACT

This Agreement entered into as of this first day of July 2019, by and between
PERQUIMANS COUNTY (hereinafter referred to as Costractor), and the Albemarle
Commission, (heteinafter referred to as AC), with offices located at 512 South Church
St., Hertford, North Carolina, WITNESSETH THAT;

WHEREAS, AC wishes to make available certain services to elderly residents
within a service ares hereafier described; and,

WHEREAS, the Contractor warrants that it is capable of providing the services
hereafter described; and,

WHEREAS, the Contractor desires to assist AC in this endeavor;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do agree as follows:

i, Emplovment of Conttactor: AL hereby agrees to engage the Contractor to
perform the services hereinafter set forth,

2, Time of Performance: ‘The services of the Contractor are te comnience on
- July 1, 2019, and shail be completed by June 30, 2020,

3. Scope and location of Services: The Coniractor shall do, perform, and carry out
in a satisfactory and Proper manner, as determined by AC, the agreements and
assurances required in the Request for Proposal and the services specified in No.
35—Special Conditions,

4, Personnel: The Contractor Tepresents that it has, or will secure at its owm
expenses, sl personnel required in performing the services under this Agreement.
Such personnel shall not be employees of, or have any contractual relationship
with AC, All personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified,

It is understood and agreed that BEVERLY GREGORY shall represent the
Contractor as Project Manager in the performance of this Agreement. Any
change in such Project Manager shalt be subject to approval of AC.

5. Compensation: The Contractor and AC expressly understand and agree that in no
event will the total compensation and reimbursement paid thereunder by the AC
exceed the maximum of Ten Thousand Seven Bundred and Forty Nine
Dollars and Twenty Four Cent (1 0,749.24) for 999 hours of Nutrition Service,

and shall constitute full and complete compensation for the Contractor’s services
hereunder.

This instrement has been pro-avdited i the mapper

required by the Eocat Government Budget ang
Fiscal Conire! Act,

1 By:
Authority Fitance Offiper




b

10,

V.H.1, - Page

30 =

Reimbursement Rate Per Unit of Service: Albemarle Commission will reimburse
the Contractor 32878 for each hour of Nutrition Serviee served to eligible
clients, such units of service being defined in No, 35 — Special Conditions,

Reprogramming of Funds: It is understood and agreed that, in the event that the
amount of fands received from the North Carolina Division of Aging is reduced,

AL may in fumn, decrease the total compensation and reimbursement to be paid
hereunder and in accordance with Paragraph 14, changes in the Scope of Services,

Change of Reimbursement. At its sole discretion, AC may re-negotiate the
reimbursement shown in Paragraph 6 of this Agreement, However, in no case
will AC increase the oversll amount shown in Paragraph 5.

The parties agree they will consider increasing the reimbursement rate oty under
We circumstances:

a} Upon a showing by Contractor that actual costs have increased due to
factors beyond Centractor’s control (e.g., increases in gasoline costs,
union seftlement on wages, efc.); or

b} Upon a showing by Contractor that actual <osts have increased dus fo a
sudden increase in client load (e.g., due to a disaster). In the event that the

reimbursement rate is increased, the total units of service to be delivered
will be correspondingly decreased.

The parties further agree that AC shall kave the right to decrease the
reimbursement rate under any eircumstances which show that actual costs

are less than projected; including, but not Himited to, circumstances in
which;

a} Overall costs of providing service are shown to be less than forecast in
the Contractor’s otiginal bid for this service; or

B The Contractor fails 1o docoment the required cost-sharing, such that the
AC reimbursement rate exceeds 100 percent of service costs. In the event
The reimbutsement rates are decreased, AC may, at its option, increase
The total number of units of service to be delivered,

Method of Payment: Afier the first month, Contractor shall submit a monthly
report to AC on the nuinber of service units delivered and capital cost through
the end of prior month for reimbursement.

Documentation of Expenses: Contractor shall maintain filll and complete
documentation of all expenses associated with performing the scope of work
under the contract, Expenses documentation shall include: time sheets for AC
clients; receipts for any supplies purchased for use on this contract; any applicable



VHZ, - Page 1

AMENDMENT #1
TO
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

This Amendment is made to the original Agreement dated June B, 2017 between L.E. Wooten and Company

d/bfa The Woaoten Company {"CONSULTANT") and Perquimans County {"CLIENT™.

1. In accordance with Exhibit A, Section 2.0 “Compensation” of The Agreement, this Amendment is for

additional time, travel and efforts to implement the 2017 NCHFA Singie Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool
Program {SFRLP) as foliows:
Additional time, travel and efforts required to complete the Earl White, Fster Bryant, Jessie
White, Theoris Ferebes, Craig Riddick, Barbara Harrell and James Hurdle cases caused by
contractor delays in beginning and completing contracts. The rehabilitation of the first five (5)
cases listed is now complete, Monitoring of all cases with the Funding Agency and close out

of the Harrell and Hurdle cases ig pending.

2. Soft cost funds are available within the existing budget to cover the additional efforts made by The

Wooten Company as well as the pending efforts necessary to close out these five cases. Additional

compensation is requested in an amount not to exceed the available soft cost funds remaining within
the five cases cited. Additional compensation is requested in the amount of Thres Thousand Nine

Hundred Thirteen and 00/100 doliars ($3,913.00). Sufficient grant funds remain to cover the contract

increase,

3. Terms and Conditions

The Terms and Conditions of the original Agreement will apply fo this Amendment.

AGREED:
Perguimans County Amos L “Bucky” Moore, Jr.
President
The Wooten Company
Date Date

This instrement bas been pre-medited in the maEaner
Teguired by the Lol Government Budget and

Perquimans County Fisvat W
FY 17 NCHFA-ESFRLP Agreement for Professional Services — Amendment #1 By: 1

Autherity Finaace {Fhcor



VILA. - Page 1

From: Melody Wilkins <mwilkins®accoe.ore>

To: Frank Heath <frankheath@perguimanscountyne.sovs>
Sent: 8/14/2019 11:43 AM

Subject: [External! County Commission Meeting

Hello Frank,

i'd like to attend a Perguimans County meeting soon to introduce myself to those | have yat to meet. |

see the first Monday in September is a holiday. Does that mean you will meet on the following Tuesday
at the regular time? | read that on the county’s website. Thanks,

relody Wilkins

Executive Direclor

Albemarte Commission

5128, Church Strest

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 404-7094

email: mwitkins@accog.org

Web: www.albemarlecommission.org




IXB. - Page 1

From: Marc Finlayson Emailtﬁzﬁnlavsm@hiﬁhwaﬂ?54.cem}

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 12:35 DM

To: Frank Heath'; 'David Bone®

Ce: 'Mary Hunnicutt'; Mickie Morton Stroud

Subject: {External] RE: [External] RE: [External] Re: [EXTERNAL]Meeting

Frank: We greatly appreciate the support and look forward to having Perquimans County back at
the table. I have copied Ms. Mickie Stroud on this reply and she will send you an

invoice. Please let me know who you would iike to represent the county on our board and [ will
make sure to add him or her to our distribution list. Some jurisdictions appoint an elected

official and some appoint staff, We are happy to work with whomever you choose. Best
regards, Marc,

From: Frank Heath {mailto:ﬁ‘ankheath@aemuimmlscountvnc.g{w}
Sent: Monday, July 01,2019 11:14 AM

To: David Bone; Marc Finlavson

Ce: Mary Bunnicutt

Subject: Re: [External) RE: [External] Re: [EXTERNAL]Meeting

Gentlemen:

We included $2500 in our budget this year for the Highway 17/64 Association. Please send me 2
statement so that we may forward the contribution, Thanks,

Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
{252)426-8484

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work,
prosper and play.



.C. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY SPECIAL EVENTS POLICY

[OR ORDINANCE AS WE MAY DESIRE]

Perquimans County recognizes the value of Special Events to the guality of life of
the residents of the County. Special Fvents promote the County, build a sense of
community, provide economic benefits to businesses and the County, build
community pride and provide affordable entertainment to the citizens of the
County. The County is committed to working with event organizers to help them
produce a successful and safe event which has minimal impact on the environment,
surrounding neighborhoods, residents and businesses.

Purpose
This policy sets forth the requirements, duties and general responsibilities for
Special Events which are held in the County.

For the purpose of this policy, a Special Event is defined as a non-routine activity
within the County that brings together a erowd in excess of reople [need to
decide upon a number which triggers the definition of a Special Event] and
that will significantly impact the surrounding community and that involves the
increased use of County services and staff. Examples of a Special Event include but
are not limited to: concerts, festivals, earnivals, marches, demonstrations, parades,
walks, block/street parties and sport tournaments.

Event Classification & Costs

County-Sponscred/Operated Special Events

Events that are created, planned, and implemented by the County, its Departments
or Agencies. Funding for County sponsored events is reviewed annually during the
budget process. Permit fees are to be waived for events falling within this category.

County Co-Sponsored Special Events

Events that are created, planned, and implemented by non-County groups,
individuals, organizations, associations or agencies. Support for the co-sponsored
evenis may include in-kind services from County staff based on regular staff hours,
waiver of some permit fees, and/or financial support limited to funds approved in
County’s annual budget. Cost recovery expenses are to be paid to County and may
include staff overtime, supplies, materials, and other direct expenses.

Non-County Sponsored Special Events

Events that are created, planned, and implemented by non-County groups,
individuals, organizations, associations or agencies. The County does not provide
financial support for these events and expects to be reimbursed for all costs
asseciated with the activity; including but not limited to overtime expenses,
supplies, materials, and permit fees. In the case of Non-Profit Events, the County
may, upcn approval by the County Manager, assist with the operation by providing



IXC. - Page 2

services from County staff. Event organizers of a Non-Profit Special Event must
submit a current IRS 501(c)3 certification and shall reimburse the County for 100%
of costs in excess of the support level authorized.

Parades & Walks

Parades & Walks require a Permit as per County Code of Ordinances and must be

{iled at least forty-five (45) days before the date on which the proposed parade or
walk is to take place.

Application Procedures

Applications for Special Events are available from the County Manager's office.
Applications shall be submitted to the County Manager’s Office no later than forty-
five (45) days prior to the scheduled date of the event and may be submiited as
early as one year before the event.

The County may waive the forty-five (45} day rule only in extreme cases for events
that may require an immediate decision due to the circumstances of the event. The

applicant shall comply with all applicable County ordinances, codes, conditions, and
requirements.

Applicants are responsible for obtaining all permits, privilege {business) licenses,

authorizations andfor exemptions required by other agencies within jurisdiction for
any element of the eveni.

Responsibility for Costs

Applhicant shall be responsible for the cost of all services required in coordinating

and putting on the special event unless it is agreed that the County may sponsor all
or a portion of the event.

A lead event organizer must be in charge of the Special Event, and this person must
be accessible to County StaffLaw Enforcement. This person will be responsible for
the operation of the event, including supervision of all vendors and activities, crowd
control, and payment of all fees associated with the event. The lead event organizer
shall be on site throughout the entire event duration, meluding set-up and take-

down. If an alternate lead event organizer is to be used, he or she shall be identified
at the time of application.

Requirements & Conditions

Times of Events

The County shall determine the allowed time of the event as may be appropriate for
the event and the surrounding neighborhood.



i¥.C. - Page 3

Portable Restroom

It is the responsibility of the event organizer to provide adequate on-site restrooms
to meet the specific needs of their event. The required number and location of
restrooms for any event shall be determined by the County. However, and unless
there are public facilities available that satisfy the anticipated demand, all Special
Events having attendance of 250 persons or more with a duration exceeding 4 hours
shall provide a quantity of two (2) toilets for every 250 people — one male, one
female. At least two (2) of these facilities shall be ADA accessible. For every
additional 258 persons, one additional unisex restroom facility shall be provided.
Restroom maintenance is the responsibility of the event organizers and the facilities
shall be removed within 24 hours after the conclusion of the event. Rental fees are
the sole responsibility of the Applicant.

Special Structures
Any temporary and/or special structures such as fences, platforms, electrical
structures, etc. shall comply with all appropriate codes and be City-inspected for

final approval and shall be removed with [how long do we want to pass
before the site is cleared] hours after the conclusion of the event,

Sound Amplification

Amplification of music and sound as part of an outdoor special event is regulated in
compliance with the County’s Noise Ordinance. An “Amplified Noise Permit” is not
required to amplify sound for a Special Event; however neither does the Special
Event Permit serve as authorization for disregard of the noise ordinance. The noise
ordinance does grant reasonable exceptions for noise emanating from activifies
under a County noise permit, to include noise from fireworks. Any complaints of
loud, disturbing, or unnecessary noise may result in the immediate revocation of the
Special Event Permit by the County’s Sheriff Department.

Events that may produce or cause to be produce sounds in excess of limits set forth
in the County's Noise Ordnance need to apply for A “Permit to Exceed” the
maximum sound levels. This application shall be submitted to the County Sheriff or
his/her designee at least 72 hours prior to the scheduled event.

Pyrotechnics

N.C.G.S. 58-82A-1 requires anyone dischargingfoperating pyrotechnics or proximate
explosives to attend a training course and earn a pyrotechnics operator license
before conducting a pyrotechnics display in North Carolina. Pyrotechnics requests
are handled as an independent process in the State of North Carolina. There are
limited locations within the County that can safely be used to launch pyrotechnics.
By N.C.G.S. 14-413, a Pyrotechnics Permit and County approval is required not less
than thirty (30) days prior to the date of the proposed pyrotechnic display. Once a
complete application is received the Fire Marshal will process the pyrotechnics-



IXC. - Page 4

related requirements, including a pre-show set up and a walk through inspection
before the approval and issuance of the permit is made.

Tents/canopies
No tents and/or canopies shall be staked.

All tents and/or canopies shall be secured or weighted down at all corners.

No tent and/or canopy shall be erected within fifteen {15) feet of a fire hydrant, or
obstruct any building exit or doorway.

Tents and/or canopies may not entirely block streets, highways and roads. A
minimum of 14 feet clearance width and 13.5 feet overhead height for fire vehicle
access must be maintained on all streets, highways and roads.

Tents over cooking and/or open flames shall be required to have an attached label
indicating flame resistance by National Fire Protection Association (NFPA), North
Carolina State Fire Marshall, or other approved testing agency.

There are additional requirements for tents andfor canoples depending on size and
use. Tents and/or canopies 700 square feet or less, or when the aggregate total of
multiple tents and/or canopies side by side do not exceed 700 square feet without g

fire break of twelve feet, are exempt from being certified as flame retardant if all
the following are met;:

No enclosing side walls are present.

No cooking or open flames.

A minimum of twelve feet clearance is present from other structures or tents.

At least one UL rated 2A, 10B or 10C extinguisher shall be provided for all tents
exceeding 500 square feet or any size tent where there is cooking with open flames.
When cooking areas include deep fryers, one (1) Class K portable fire extinguisher
shall be provided for every four (4) fryers, Additional extinguishers may be required
after the inspection. All required fire extinguishers shall bear a tag by a certified

company verifying that the fire extinguisher has been inspected within the last 12
months,

LP Gas use shall be restricted to cylinders no larger than 125 gallons water capacity
(100 pounds of gas). Cylinders shall be adequately secured to prevent over turning.
Cylinders may not be secured to items such as fire hydrants, temporary electric
poles or barricades. Cylinders may be secured to the grill, a tent post, a table placed
mn a container with a flat bottom such as a plastic carton or permanent electric pole.



IX.C. - Page 5

County Support Services

Extraordinary Services

“Extracrdinary Services” means reasonable and necessary services provided by the
County which specifically result from the Special Event. Extraordinary services
result in measureable financial costs which are above and beyond the normal levels
of public health and safety services on a nonevent day (i.e. those services requiring
County employees to be specifically assigned to tasks in support of the Special
Event and/or those services resulting in overtime pay or similar costs — such as law
enforcement protection, traffic control, fire monitoring, dedicated paramedic service
parks/ recreation services, and other services necessary to ensure the protection of
participants and citizens, the proper functioning of County services, and the proper
administration of County ordinances and this policy).

The County reserves the right to determine necessary staff requirements. Support
of County staff beyond their normal daily routines may be obtained by noting a
request for assistance on application. Any special reguests must be approved by the
County Manager. Fees shall be reimbursed in accordance with policies estabhished
by the County Manager. If there is no request noted, the event organizer will be
responsible for obtaining necessary and qualified staff, as approved by the County
Manager, to ensure proper event management and public safety.

Trash & Clean Up

Event organizers are responsible for leaving all permitted space in the same
condition in which they were found. Event organizers will be responsible to clean-up
the site, including all signage, tape, banners, string, rope, ribbon etc., and may be
billed for any additional special maintenance services required for the event.

In the case of events co-sponsored by the County, all trash should be bagged,
secured and placed in the pre-determined location for pickup. Additional

trash/recycling barrels should be emptied and stacked in the area they were
delivered,

The event organizer is responsible for arranging for the proper disposal of gray
water, cooking fat, oil, grease, tar paper, food service matting and other similar
waste as directed by County staff

Public Safety

A Multi-Disciplinary Planning Team and written Incident Action Plan and
Management Team shall be required for events during which the anticipated
attendance is projected to exceed 500 patrons or more. While planning an event, it
is important to consider every possible risk and hazard that may occur. To ensure
that large-scale events are carried out safely, securely, and efficiently, 2 number of
agencies and organizations must collaborate to perform a variety of functions. A



IX.C. - Page 6

Multi-Disciplinary Planning Team should be composed of the event organizers and

any agency that holds a functional stake in the event. At a minimum the team shall
include:

Perquimans County Sheriff Department
Any volunteer fire department having jurisdiction over the special event

Perquimans County Emergency Management and Emergency Medical Services

INSURANCE

Insurance and Liability
The Event Organizer must furnish the County fully paid Certificate of Insurance

procured from a company licensed to conduct business in North Carolina, The event
sponsor shall be responsible for providing the County an appropriate Certificate of
Insurance no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the event. The County reserves the
right to change the limits of insurance. The County Manager will make the final
determination that the required insurance limits are met.

The items below must appear on the Certificate of Insurance and must name the
County as Additional Insured, if requested by the County.

General Liability Insurance. The General Liability Policy must be provided as
specified in the Risk Manager's event assessment.

Automeobile Liability Insurance. Automobile Liability Insurance providing
coverage on a per occurrence basis will be reguired in the amount of the General
Liability requirement if automobiles are used as part of the event.

Product Liability Insurance. Product Liability Insurance will be required if
there is food sales or consumption at the event. Fach vendor {an entity in the
business of making profit/safety sensitive contractors) must provide proof of a
minimum of $1,000,000 Products Liability Insurance.

Worker’s Compensation Insuranee. Worker's Compensation Insurance will be

required and afford protection to, any County off duty employees hired by the event,
holder/sponsor to work the event.

Liquor Liability Insurance. Liquor Liability Insurance with a minimum limit of
$1,000,000 will be required if there is the sale or consumption of alecholic beverages
at the event,

A Hold Harmless Agreement and/or Indemnification Agreement must be signed and
attached to the application in the form attached hereto.



IX.C. - Page 7

Event Cancellation

Regardless of whether or not permits have been issued the County Manager may
cancel a Special Event without prior notice for any significant change in conditions
which would or may adversely affect the public health or safety of the community,
or for any condition that would place County facilities, grounds, or other natural
resources at risk of damage or destruction if the event were permitfed to take place.

The County Manager, or his/her designee, has the authority to cancel or stop an
event if the conditions required for approval, including insurance coverage, of the
event are not being met. In addition, the County Manager and County public safety
officials have the authority to cancel or stop an event, or place additional restriction
on the event, if it is deemed that public health safety or welfare is being jeopardized
and/or would be better served with additional restrictions.

In case of public emergency or other event (e.g. natural disaster, or any other
emergency deemed by the designated County authority} or required property

repairs, a Special Event may be cancelled or rescheduled by the County Manager or
his/her designee.

The County reserves the right to waive, modify, and/or amend said Policies at the

County’s discretion by formal written action of the County Manager or the County
Board of Commissioners.



X.A. - Page 1

Recommendations

Planning Staff believes the large scale solar power energy system facility, as proposed, may be
developed in compliance with Zoning Ordinance Section 907.28. Planning Board recommended
approval of CUP-19-03 and found it to be consistent and in harmony with the existing
development pattern around the 200 block of Pender Road. Planning Board also recommended
approval of proposed Draft Conditional ise Permit No. CUP-19-03, with an added condition of
the applicant meeting with adjacent property owners to discuss their concerns.

Suggested Motions — Recommendations — Actions: The Draft CUP, if adopted by the Board
of County Commissioners, must contain conditions included by the BCC’s motion, if so moved.

The BCC is requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to form the desired
motion for approval or denial of the proposed CUP, as follows:

ITWO (2) SUGGESTED ACTIONS 70 APPROVE:

1} MOTION TO FIND PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. CUP-19-03 TO
BE CONSISTENT AND IN HARMONY WITH THE EXISTING DEVELOPMENT
PATTERN around the 200 block of Pender Road, Hertford, NC;

2} MOTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL: Motion to approve Conditional 1fse
Permit No. CUP-19-03, for a large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System Facility
in the 200 block of Pender Road on property owned by T.A. Newbold Miller, zoned RA, Rural
Agriculture District, on Tax Parcel Number 2-0061-0076A conditioned upon (revise, add or
delete from list of conditions contained in the DRAFT Conditional Use Permif), adopting

Findings to support the motion (see Table, below).

TWO (2) SUGGESTED ACTIONS TQ DENY: Motions to deny Application No. CUP-19-03,

and adopting Findings to support the motion would wilize both of the above-noted motions
stated in the negative tense.




XA - Page 2

TABLE OF FINDINGS for CUP No. CUP-19-03: Perquimans Sofar, LLC

Motion fo recommend approval finds:

Motion to recommend denial finds:

1} That the CUP will not materially endanger the public
health or safety if located gecording to the plan
submitted and approved,

1) That the CUP will materially endanger the public
health or safety if located according to the plan
submiited and approved.

2} That the use meets the required conditions and
specifications.

2} That the use does not meet the required conditions
and specifications,

3) That the use will not substantially injure the value of

adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is a public
necessity.

3} That the use will substantially injure the value of
adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is not a
public necessity.

4) That the location and character of the use, if
developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is
to be located and in general conformity with the
Perquimans County Land Lse Plan.

4y That the location and character of the use, if
developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, will not be in harmony with the ares in which
it is 1o be located and will pot be in general conformity
with the Perquimans County Land Use Plan.

ATTACHMENTS: 1} Applicant’s CUP Application inchuding Site Plan;
2} Draft Conditionat Use Permit No. CUP-19-03




X.C. - Page 1

This instremeal has been Fre-astitzd in the maauey

NORTH CAROLINA P Comol g0 P and
PERQUIMANS COUNTY . I

Azhorieg Fimgce Oificer o
LEASE AGREEMENT
THIS AGREEMENT, made this the 3"

PERQUIMANS COUNTY, a body politic and
Lessor, and Joshua Lassiter, Lessee;

day of September, 2019 by and befween
corporate of the State of North Carolina,

WITNESSETH:

That subject to the terms hereinafter set forth, the Lessor does hereby let and lease unto the
Lessee that portion of the County

Office Building at 104 Dobbs Street in Hertford, North
Carolina, which portion is known as one 10x10 office located in the rear left portion of the
middle section of the Dobbs Street building, along with common space for bathrooms and
storage, totaling 123 square feet.

The terms of this lease agreement are as follows:

1. The Lessee shall pay to the Lessor as rent for said property for the remainder of the
fiscal year (October 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020) the sum of $125.00 per month,
with the first monthly payment being due on October 1, and the final payment being
on June 1%, 2020. If the property is rented for successive fiscal vears, the annual total of
$1,500.00 is to be paid in four {4) equal quarterly payments of $375.00 each. Payment

will be due and payable on the 15" day of the first month in each of the four quarters
{JU.I}’ 155333 October 1514!, Jaﬂll&t‘}? ijth} and ﬁprﬁ lﬂth),

2. The term of the lease granted herein shall begin on October I, 2019 and shall continue
through June 30, 2020 and shal] then continue each fiscal year thereafter until changed

by written Agreement between the Lessor and the Lessee or until terminated. Quarterly
payment dates will remain the same each year.

3. The Lessor shall provide and pay for atilities and janitorial services in regard to the
above~described property during the term of this lease.

4. The Lessee shall neither assign this lease nor sublet the leased property or any part of
the leased property without written consent of the Lessor.

5. The Lessee shall adhere to and enforce all County Policies pertaining to County Owned
Buildings.

6. The Lessee shall during the term of this lease maintain the above-described premises in
as good order and condition as when the Lessee took possession, reasonable wear az_td
tear excepted, and at the expiration thereof deliver up the above-described premises in

as good order and condition as when the Lessee took possession, reasonable wear and
tear excepted.



XC. - Page 2

7. The Lessee shall not alter the leased premises without the prior written permission of

the Lessor. Any alterations or improvements to the premises are and shall remain the
financial responsibility of the Lassee.

. The Lessor shall have the right to terminate the lease herein granted if the Lesses

defaulis as to any of the terms of this agreement and if written notice is given to the
Lessee of the Lessee’s default. After the initial lease term set out above, the Lessor
shall have the right to terminate the lease without cause al any time upon 90 days
written notice to the Lessee. The Lessee shall be required to vacate the property within
90 days of the date of the written notice. The Lessee shall have the right to terminate
this lease upon a 90 day written notice to the Lessor and upon such termination rent
will be refunded for those months outstanding in the lease once all furnishings, papers,

supplies and other materials owned by the Lessee have been removed from the
premrises.

- The Lessor shall have the right to inspect the above referenced premises at any time

during the regular work day, Monday through Friday, 8:00 am. - 5:00 p.oL

10. Notices: All notices under this lease agreement shall be sent as follows: To the County

at Perquimans County, P.0. Box 45, Hertford, North Carolina 27944; to Joshua
Lassiter, 133 Otter Way, Hertford, North Carolina 27944,

ATTEST: PERQUIMANS COUNTY, LESSOR
By:
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners of Chairman, Board of Commissioners of
Perquimans County Perguimans County
JOSHUA LASSITER, LESSEE

By:




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FID

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



FIO-1 - Page 1

Srare oF Nortit CARoLINa
OFrIcE OF THE GOVERNOR
Roy Coorkr
CROveER MR

August 27, 2019

Wallace Nelson, Chairman of the Board
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
204 Ainsley Road

Hertford, NC 27944

Bear Chairman Nelson:

When I vetoed the General Assembly’s conference budget in June, I was in pursuit of
a better deal for North Carolinians. I wanted to see Medicaid expanded, I wanted to see
better salary increases for teachers and non-certified school personnel. And I wanted to see
certainty in rebuilding the public schools.

That's why 50 days ago, I proposed a compromise budget that would better benefit
your county. Yes, my compromise proposal would expand Medicald, but it would also increase
teacher pay by an average of 8.5%, including a pay raise for every teacher. It also included
at least double and in some instances more than double the pay raises for university,
community college, and non-certified public school employees. It would indude the first
statewide bond referendum to build public schools in nearly a quarter-century. And it would

still fund every single local project, including your county’s, inckuded in the General Assembly
conference budget,

To date, the General Assembly leadership has not overridden my veto, nor have they
sent me a counteroffer.

The bottorn fine is that your county would gain significantly more under my proposed
compromise. I encourage you to reach out to your legisiators and tell them how much your
community needs this legislature to do its job, and to work with me to negotiate and pass a
responsible budget that works for all North Carolinians.

Sincerely,

Roy Cooper

20301 Man, Servicr Cevrss « Racsod, NC 27600030 « Frosraoxe: 9 F9-B 14-2000
VW GOV ER MO, UL GO



Page 1

FIC -2

m.uc..u\c.nn.u.mﬁ..muuﬁ.uﬁc“wm.%

SEL Y ROPH

SONENE ARHLTY
PRELT DM PIORIRH
RIS U N g

Fusung Asepy s

EO)EYG ARG

FPOLY N 'PIOIaH
1wang KELIEEY DL
SRR L UODW BUOIR D
B UL DIOJHDH 2H0kNH



Page 2

FIO-2

PSS 1 JUGA JUOD NoA
LBOUDULIOYB SSHdING,, LIOUS D 90 M 3iau Wd 59 I,

ZoL5-92y {252 40 puotwAny suuldy suoyd Jo
Giosuipiogisysuosiugdndags uidas
O} {IDWS DIA ¥ 1IBQUIBIAES AQ dASY 9508ld

QIANTS 38 T1IM
SADVUIAIY 3 SDANTO.Q SHOH

« Wd 08 Ol "'Wd 00:9 WO
QUOL143H “13TALS AWIAVYIVY "M OLL 1V
6107 'Ol ¥39W11d3S ‘AVQs3ani NO

Y eGP
OL NOA FLANI ATIVIQYOD

431VIHL NOOW VYNITOUYD JHL
GNV "DONI ‘Q¥O41343H DROISIH

Tdhols Lojuad
U5 )

AN dis P

"‘BuiUaAs SjQDIOWB
PUD Ung © 0} "uuBno woy
SOIUOLWIDISD JO IDISDW

N0 PUD $n wiol as0old

UOSIA Sy} JO pod
0 aq 0} Ayunoddo JnoA s1siy)
UoIsiA N0 ajaidwon o) Buipun
[DUDYIPPRD DBSU Im TOASMOL]
— 2§ILIOD )0 SUCIDAOUBE BY)
1O SLIOS "AJUNO DY SUDINDIS O}
syunyl Suping 1eBI0) D ] BAduws O}
Apunpoddo ayy uamb uesg BADY
dnNoUD) J1BIDBU] UODW DUOIDT 8l
QLD DU "DICIUBH DUOYSIH




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

UL LIV

DEOS-LESIESE) SO8LE DN "ALD HISHVZI 3AIHA ALID 153M S0BE JNOHD SNOWINIL

BEEL-GEL BEED-BEE QLOL-GLalEsE) Rt AT AT BEGO-GEE

LEGLE DN ‘NIQWVYD LOGLE DN TALED HI38VZITE 6064Z IN ‘ALID HLARYZA TEGLT DN 'NQLNZOF BOBLE DN 'ALID HLEBYZITE

183 A BS5L AMEE 51 051 193HLS SIONVYHL B0C 1 JHNOD OF ASJYIN S04 GYOH IAOHD VO 8 GYOH NOSNHO® GOg%E
ASHOH DMIATIANNS TTHMOIYD TS DNIATAMNE ATV MIQMHS WAVIN I “NMOHE 3 STTEVHD

LRSGLLGE

S00E- T8y LLLAT GOD(BER) GBEGE-BEE GELV-LEE BEGLE DN TTUASILYED

ZEBLZ DN ‘NOLNAGT I L4882 DN "NIVINGOW ¥0vi8 GO6LZ ON 'ALID HiZgvari DE6LE ON 'HINAL JI3HIS NIYIN LEL

LBE X0O8 Qd CIYOH VNIAY OLS [315 18 HM1agvZna 3 #0858 OVOH SNl NEMS 20T 1101 Nnvd

983M ANOL DMNIASABNS SHIONNVS a3 w7 WO NYAROM INJEN3 ONILTNENOD NYINAMOY

91L0+-0EE LBLEEEE/G LY L-82E L9 L+-8EE EEGU-GEE S9EE-1az{zeE}

LOBLE DA ALID HITAYZNS LtE6LT ON ‘NICINVD GOBLT N 'ALID H138vEE PRGLE DN ‘OROILHEH BUGLE DN "AMYH ALLIY
£2P X0OH Od LIPHIS H L7 L6E X038 Od AAHT AOOMNOL100 90t ga901 X0H Dd

TlAH L, LLODS SHIDOY ViHOID TIBMOUDI vl HEHITINWH T BRELEE)S]

ol Ay FreP RIS ¥ OPOGaY ) Y

B Tl la g B (LR RO E Skl o

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, W

pe— g

WSOV

bIH[L

FTA N T wlns_%ﬁ

.............. [T¥y o8 3¢

SLNININOD

110 3Lva
NI 3Lva

ON/S3A

ssadady

diLllL Lvid

JINYN S, HOAIAHUNS

TVYACQHddY

# ANOHd S, HOAZAUNS

../l. T <me,,... 3
_ X

ALNNGOD SNYINITOYED - 50T MIIATY LY 1d

v



DHR-Z - Page 1

August 27, 2019

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Virgil Parrish, Chief Buiiding inspector

Re: Perquimans County inspection Department transition

*  New Administrative Assistant; Sharon Cooper started July 1, 2019
*  Mew Fire Marshsll; Barry Overman started August 2019 {located in our office}

* New lworg system that manages ail aspects of permitting, inspections, code enforcement, fire
inspections

s  Running both oid permitting & worg systems in August & September to test the now iworg
system (not full quarter)

¢ Continuing communication and working with tworq to clear all glitches or variahles of our
system to their system, as well ds, ensuring correct monthly and gquarterly reporting

*  Planto be a2 100% on fworg system as of October 1, 2019 and produce the 4™ gquarter via hworg



2

Page

DHR-2

GELOFLEE & | ODGEC B01 5 | ON4BL4E S | ODERDSEE 5 5] - 8] -%| -] -5|00000%ts] 5| “HTOORMILI 8] 5] - o |WUrersT T ] - S 0m0T T [ OmOTE S S [o0mEeR E ] SE] TRl swies
. ¢
_ : -
: z
- §
GO'DGTSE & | DOBOOE % [T ’ TFHEEE ™3 e GIOE/TE/L
oTOFLE 5 POOOSE B[ ONUBAEL & DOGOOT § " GTOT/0E/L
- [ , , LAt /RESE
BOSLESIT S DOGIE 5 |o0005 & v A i BIBT/IE/L
BOGOLEE B CEOO5F 8 | DOROSEE a1 GODOTTE § ST0T/ST/L
- H Broe/vefe
[T ] [ T i RIBZ/ELSL
QUSEETE & CODRRR §[H&dLE 5 BI0GIT & - EY0L/TL/L
- % st /e/e
GOTOSUL § [T “orgerar 5 GTOT/LE/L
noonrte 8§ GOG0ETE § etoz/atye
OOFOOSET 5 OO'O0S AT 5 ETOL/STL
omoan % GowE ¢ " L aranss
COSOLE  § BITETEL | § o ooonaE 5 COESE'5HE § “lsroesriie
- 5 - - Brae/ot/L
- B o " “tetonsefL
§ QGG £1 & § 00 9RO G 3 [ DT A o Gyt et
- % BEOZ/5/4
DFVREHRL & | OO SiAE 9 | OUBSHG 3 | 0ODOTIL & e 8T0Z/8/L
DOCOVITT G ) 00000ED § | 0UD0L T & [ O0OOTZE § OFOTE & stprfT/e
ootoo’sof & [OOGOI'EE B [T [ Rt O I OaETHE & O0'00C0E § GLOZ/T/E
T ] e iRy WERELH: [PAGILITH |Aaunes | [TERIAR |pag) N S [ T ] ETTT T T T u,“_.&ﬁﬂ_Hﬁt.«ﬂcﬂqu 0P |[PORAR] Munea
KX [T EIWOH HvInaow iAo TiB0IR DAITTING AROSSII9Y ENOLLS0aY WITHINN T MaN uzu___awxﬁ
6TOZ ATOW T




Page 3

DHR-2

w.x.;gm&_\ BQQQ E\

1eoedsu) Buiping .\\/fr paudis
yEP'ad NGLg g2s 1] 0% 6l ol'is /e i ooes g DLES § g6E° LS 9 (| 980'es TLOL
.~
0% GLOSLER
0% B LOT/OE/M
0 51 02/6Z/8
i ll610E/8E/R
[ leLozriei8
BIE'LE S aLig ! 0sg L GEE i 8165 Z £55%  [I5L0Z/9e/8
0% 61 0e/5E/8
0% lsioéivere
0% halodedm
8648 i 558 lleLoerzzs
0025 5% £ LT Fd [ L 05 ilsioRnzm
S0L% i TED L 048 f6LOZ0Z/E
£lz' g GiT 0 g ! 053 L 09 ! 0ES Z | BpD'LE [6LOZ/BL/D
0% ligi0z/81/8
0% llerozrzim
G/7% 2 [ i Y
0E% L oes [[GLoéitia
(e ] ¥ SELE L 0ss F SLlg F SeLs  (Blogikim
i1 z oLL% HBLOBEL/E
G oLs L §5% L 5% L Ot I 00es  HELOEELS
0% llgiaE/L1i8
0g iBL0Z/01/8
0% : Il6Lozrem
Goh 1 ogg [ler0Emim
5o L GG8 flsLociim
G&4 I 65 HELOd/aid
06% 1 ool ) SEL [Eérozicm
0% H6E0&ig
03 H6L0d/em
0.3 1 0% L org lletocrein
5aL3 FA 2014 isL0e/ /s
0A08043d|| oSN Xyt # ) IWOH [ # [ SHWHIL j# [ sliwdad [# | suwead )l # | shiwgad || # [slLiWuzd|l 3iva
WLOL IR AT AHAON TOINVYHOHIW NOLLYTNENI BNIENGT Teuioa T oNIaTng

THAGYS BB ERINDWIE e1f] Ll pie <ojep ) we doysodap 5Aun0g ey v payjsodap Aph eram yorm spuny Buwolo) ay) peaeasl | §LGZ J2ndny BULp Ju Hodas o] Y |

SO BovElY
BIBLOISEIMUIOD JO plesY

BLOg15RtNY =jeg
LHOATY TWIDNLH0
ALNNOD SNVYININDYTA



DHR-3 - Page 1

TAX DEPARTMENT

August 27, 2019

I will be introducing Amy Ward, our new DMV/Tax Clerk.
Tax bills were taken to the Post Office to be mailed out on Friday, August 23",

There is currently an ad being circulated in the Perquimans Weekly for our Seasonal Tax Lister
position.



DHR-3 - Page 4

107 I, Front Street Phone: {252 426-7010
Paost Otfice Box 7 {202) 426-3564

Hertford, NC 27044 Fax: {252 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- August 2019

GARNISHMENTS.: $1966.30

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $13,695.32

DEBT SETOFFES: $0




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.C. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - {252) 426-1875 Fax

PERQUIMANS EMS PEER REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Thursday, July 25, 2619 - 5:00PM
Cali to Order

Welcome — Jonathan Nixon
Approval of Minutes from April 18, 2019 Meeting — Motion made by Frank Heath, Multiple 27 Unanimous approval.

Committee Members Update

- Discussion of Julie Sclesbee who is on this Committee as a community member, because at the ime she was
warking full-time for PNC Bank and was active in the Rescue Squad and community. Effective July 1, 2019, she
became a full-time employee with Emergency Services, with duties that include Grants Manager and PIO, as well
as time on an ambulance as an AEMT. This committee was asked to render 2 decision as to whether she should
be replaced on the committee to avoid any potential conflict of interest by having {oo many Emergency Services
employees on the Committee. Group recommended that she stay on the Committee i she was willing fo continue
o senve.

Reports:

- Medical Sirector (Dr. Jim Wilson) - Pleased with results on the Ketamine Pilot Froject, interested to see other regions
resuits when the State puts the data together. Eager to see how Community Paramedicine program works out and
believes it has a lot of potential. Believes it is well-crganized.

- County Commissioner (Wailace Nelson) — No Report

- County Manager (Frank Heath} - No Report

- Rescue Squad Chief - Not present

- COA EMS Program Director (John Wilson}

- EMS Summit being sponsored by NC OEMS and the NG Community Colleges to discuss how the Community
Colleges are helping the EMS systems and then provide that feedback back to the Coflteges to improve their
interaction. COA is the host site for the east, being held August 27. 9-12 for EMS, 1-4 for the Colleges,

- Cameron Butls is the new Field Clinical Coordinator to oversee students and their clinical experiences.

- Will have someone coming on-board to handle specialty courses such as NAEMT and AHA courses.

- We will have a TCCC course coming in scon.

- Degree program staris next month. Looks like the degree requirement is on hold a littie through OEMS as they
are reviewing the feedback they have received.

- District Health Department Representative — Mot present
- NCOEMS Representative (Rob Glover)

- Lots going on. TERMS is the vehicle being used to track, announce, and register for trainings. Encourage
peopie 10 use TERMS when possible,

- Continuum needs to be maintained accurately, especially employee data. Employees will receive 30, 80, and 80
day expiration notifications that they won’t get if it is nof updated. Also important if OEMS needs to reach out fo
them for some reason, such as a complaint or investigation.

- From a Compliance perspective, changes in other regions with staff changing roles and regions. May use
OEMS staff from other regions for investigations if there is a conflict with Jocal regional staff.

- Healthcare Preparedness Program has had a fot of change. They have new trainings being developed and a
new training coordinator that is revamping the program.

- New coordinator for EMS for Children, more 1o come soon.

- EMS Expo is September 29 — October 2, 2018,



CR-1 - Page 2

- Chief 131 is coming at the upcoming EMS Administrators Conference, as well as data management, Medical
Director's Update. Chief's Update, EMS Officer Course. NC Rescue & EMS Association Conference eoming
back east to Beaufort, including Rescue and BLS Competitions. Regionat Paramedic competition was held
recently, winners announced on the OEMS website and will compete in Greensboro at the EMS Expo.

- Jonathan mentioned that we are attending the EMS Expo to put up a recruitment booth at this vear's EMS Expo.
it will be regional with Pasg-Camden, Currituck and Dare EMS.

- Mr. Glover mentioned that Perquimans is becoming a system that OEMS has been promaoting for our Pear
Review process, policies and procedures, and other information. They are referred to come talk to us for how
we are doing things, and we are well looked at for this.

- Discussion about unit numbers {with permit number} in the PCR system, and it"s something that ESO is
requiring, not OEMS,

Performance Improvement (SEE ATTACHED SLIDES):
- Operations
- EMS Calls By Protocol
- EMS Calls Volume Comparison
- Any Resource Issues
- Run Times
- EMD Compliance
- EHR {old PCR) Documentation QA
~ Dennis Willis at SAMC praised the documentation of the crews. Said they
painted the picture well, and he was pleassed with what he saw, itis
tremendous and we should share that with the crews,
- Kalli Nixon at Vidant Chowan echoes the sentiments of Dennis from SAMC.
Great job by the crews, na issues fo follow up on. Mentioned the IVC
coliaborative coming up on August 23 so that everyone was aware.
- Data Point Quality
- Personned
- EMS & EMD Personnel Credentialing
- Also presented on previously held training last quarter and upcoming training
for this quarter,
- Clinical
- Skill Competency
- Medications{s} Complications
- Special Topics
- Special Patient Population
- High Risk Procedures
- High Acuity Calis
- Community Paramedic
- Pilot Programs
- Special Cperations

- Emergency Services Director (EMS, 911, EM) — Jonathan Nixon

Completed Proiects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities
+ Durants Neck Fire Dept, with the assistance of Intercounty Fire Dept and Winfall Fire Dept, completed
their OSFM Ratings Inspection — Class 5/9
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) Operations Class
1CS-300 Course (3 Days)
Schoot Prom Drill
Celebrated National Telecommunicator Week
May 3-5, 2019 ~ Riverbash
May 6. 2015 ~ EMS Crews at PCHS Fire Academy
May 10, 2019 ~ Vidant Chowan Hospital Health Fair at the Perg Rec Dept
May 13-15, 2019 - ICS 400 Course
= LEPC Sponsored HAZMAT Transportation Exercise at the Chowan/Perguimans County Line

* % & ¥ 8 »



[ I ]

CR-1

— Tabletop ~ May 16th — EFD — 6p-9p
— Full Scale — May 31st - BFD —~ 4:30p-7:30p
May 18, 2019 ~ New Hope Community Forum
May 20-22, 2019 - EMS at the OBX
May 9, 16, & 23, 2019 - Crisis Intervention Team Training
May 22, 2019 — Up River Friends Preschool Visit
May 29, 2019 ~ NCEM £CU Hurricane Conference
May 29, 2019 - Eastern Regional Advisory Committee

911 Center & Backup Center Upgrade Project
o

Page

3



	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Hearing Notice
	Public Hearing - CUP-19-03 - Requested by Perquimans Solar, LLC
	Approval of Minutes
	Tax Refund Approval
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Budget Amendments
	Resolutions
	Board Reappointments/Resignations/Appointment
	Miscellaneous Documents
	Melody Wilkins, Executive Director of the Albemarle Commission
	Appointment:  Highway 17/64 Association Board of Directors
	Large Scale Private Events Update
	Planning Items:  CUP-19-03 requested by Perquimans Solar, LLC Action
	Dobb Street Office Rental Agreement
	For INformation Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

